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From: Harris, Katherine (GOV) 
</O=VIRGINIA/OU=COVAG/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HARRISKATHERINE00001> on 
behalf of Harris, Katherine (GOV)

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 6:18 PM
To: Harris, Katherine (GOV)
Subject: RFM Schedule: 07.29.11 - 07.31.11
Attachments: RFM 07.29.11.pdf; RFM 07.30.11.pdf; RFM 07.31.11.pdf

Confidential Working Papers ‐ Office of Governor Robert F. McDonnell 
 
Friday, July 29, 2011 
 
  
 
All Day Attire: Casual 
 
EPU: Ron Ravensbergen / A.J. Walden / Abby Morris 
 
  
 
All Day Brandon de Graaf's Birthday 
 
Happy Birthday Brandon de Graaf!
 
  
 
6:30 AM ‐ 6:30 AM FYI: Breakfast ‐‐ Penhook, VA 
 
Note: Chef John will leave fresh squeezed juice, fruit, bagels, yogurt, etc. each evening for early risers. 
 
  
 
7:00 AM ‐ 7:00 PM Boating Activities with the Family ‐‐ Smith Mountain Lake, VA 
 
Note: Bill and Jane have arranged to take you and the family out on their boat during the day. There will be jet skiing, 
wakeboarding, and water skiing optional. This time is flexible and can be arranged with Jane whenever you’d like. 
 
  
 
7:00 AM ‐ 7:00 AM FYI: Free Time ‐‐   Penhook, VA 
 
Note: There is a rental boat and jet skis available for use at the house. Anyone can drive the boat, but there must be a 
25‐year old on board. 
 
  
 
11:30 AM ‐ 12:30 PM Brunch prepared by Chef John ‐‐  Penhook, VA 
 

GMP-0158373-001

Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 7 of 208 PageID# 7585

SNoble
180

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



2

  
 
5:00 PM ‐ 5:00 PM FYI: Cailin and Chris Young Arrive ‐‐   Penhook, VA 
 
  
 
7:00 PM ‐ 8:30 PM Dinner prepared by Chef John ‐‐ Penhook, VA 
 
Note: This is not a hard time; the meal will be ready at 8:00pm but you can eat whenever you are ready. 
 
  
 
11:30 PM ‐ 11:30 PM FYI: RON: Home of Jonnie Williams ‐‐   Penhook, VA 
 
  
 
  
 
Saturday, July 30, 2011 
 
  
 
6:30 AM ‐ 6:30 AM FYI: Breakfast ‐‐   Penhook, VA 
 
Note: Chef John will leave fresh squeezed juice, fruit, bagels, yogurt, etc each evening for early risers. 
 
  
 
7:45 AM ‐ 7:55 AM Depart for The Water's Edge Pro Shop 
 
Note: Jane will meet you at the house and accompany you here. 
 
  
 
8:30 AM ‐ 12:30 PM Golf with the Boys ‐‐ The Water's Edge Country Club, Smith Mountain Lake, VA 
 
Note: There is an 8:30am tee time for you, Bobby, Sean and Chris. 
 
  
 
12:30 PM ‐ 1:30 PM Lunch prepared by Chef John ‐‐  Penhook, VA 
 
  
 
1:30 PM ‐ 3:30 PM Free Time ‐‐ Penhook, VA 
 
Note: There is a rental boat and jet skis available for use at the house. Anyone can drive the boat, but there must be a 
25‐year old on board. 
 
  
 
3:30 PM ‐ 6:30 PM Parasailing ‐‐ Smith Mountain Lake, VA 
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Note: Jane, Bill, and Wendy will bring the Smith Mountain Lake parasail boat to the dock for pick up. Everyone can 
parasail if they choose. 
 
  
 
7:00 PM ‐ 8:30 PM Dinner prepared by Chef John ‐‐  Penhook, VA 
 
Note: This is not a hard time; the meal will be ready at 8:00pm but you can eat whenever you are ready. 
 
  
 
11:30 PM ‐ 11:30 PM FYI: RON: Home of Jonnie Williams ‐‐  Penhook, VA 
 
  
 
  
 
Sunday, July 31, 2011 
 
  
 
6:00 AM ‐ 9:00 AM Bass Fishing with Bobby and Sean ‐‐ Smith Mountain Lake, VA 
 
Note: Kendall Jackson & Jason Baumgardner will pick you and the boys up from the dock at the house. 
 
  
 
6:30 AM ‐ 6:30 AM FYI: Breakfast ‐‐  Penhook, VA 
 
Note: Chef John will leave fresh squeezed juice, fruit, bagels, yogurt, etc each evening for early risers. 
 
  
 
9:45 AM ‐ 10:00 AM Depart for Christ Community Church 
 
Note: Jane & Bill Horne will meet you at the house and accompany you to church. Ivan and Wendy Tepper will meet you 
there. 
 
  
 
10:00 AM ‐ 11:00 AM Church Service at Christ Community Church ‐‐ 14900 Old Franklin Turnpike, Penhook, VA 
 
Note: Summer services are casual attire. 
 
  
 
11:15 AM ‐ 12:30 PM Brunch with the Hornes & Teppers ‐‐ The Water's Edge Country Club, 14900 Old Franklin Turnpike 
Penhook, VA 
 
Note: There is a no jeans policy at the country club. 
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1:00 PM ‐ 5:00 PM Free Time ‐‐ Penhook, VA 
 
Note: There is a rental boat and jet skis available for use at the house. Anyone can drive the boat, but there must be a 
25‐year old on board. 
 
  
 
5:00 PM ‐ 6:30 PM Dinner prepared by Chef John ‐‐  Penhook, VA 
 
Note: This is not a hard time; the meal will be ready at 5:00pm but you can eat whenever you are ready. 
 
  
 
7:00 PM ‐ 7:30 PM Depart for the Executive Mansion 
 
Note: This time is flexible. Please call Jane when you are ready to leave and she'll meet you to get keys. Everything 
including cleaning, laundry, etc will be taken care of when you leave. 
 
  
 
  
 
Katherine E. Harris 
 
Scheduler 
 
Office of Governor Robert F. McDonnell 
 
katherine.harris@governor.virginia.gov <mailto:Monica.Block@governor.virginia.gov>  
 
  
 
cid:image003.gif@01CB7F4B.A7D7E5D0 <http://twitter.com/#!/governorva>   cid:image004.gif@01CB7F4B.A7D7E5D0 
<http://www.facebook.com/pages/Governor‐of‐Virginia/61634046094>   cid:image005.gif@01CB7F4B.A7D7E5D0 
<http://www.flickr.com/photos/governorva/>   cid:image006.gif@01CB7F4B.A7D7E5D0 
<http://www.youtube.com/vagovernor>   
 
  
 
This email contains confidential working papers of the Office of the Governor. 
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Confidential Working Papers - Office of Governor Robert F. McDonnell

1 7/28/2011 6:10 PMMcDonnell, Bob (GOV)

 July 29, 2011

 Friday

All Day Attire: Casual

EPU: Ron Ravensbergen / A.J. Walden / Abby Morris

All Day Brandon de Graaf's Birthday

Happy Birthday Brandon de Graaf! 

6:30 AM - 6:30 AM FYI: Breakfast  -- Penhook, VA

Note: Chef John will leave fresh squeezed juice, fruit, bagels, yogurt, etc each 

evening for early risers.

7:00 AM - 7:00 PM Boating Activities with the Family -- Smith Mountain Lake, VA

Note:  Bill and Jane have arranged to take you and the family out on their boat 

during the day. There will be jet skiing, wakeboarding, and water skiing 

optional. This time is flexible and can be arranged with Jane whenever you’d 

like.

7:00 AM - 7:00 AM FYI:  Free Time -- Penhook, VA

Note:  There is a rental boat and jet skis available for use at the house.  

Anyone can drive the boat, but there must be a 25-year old on board.

11:30 AM - 12:30 PM Brunch prepared by Chef John -- Penhook, VA

5:00 PM - 5:00 PM FYI: Cailin and Chris Young Arrive -- Penhook,

VA

7:00 PM - 8:30 PM Dinner prepared by Chef John -- Penhook, VA

Note: This is not a hard time; the meal will be ready at 8:00pm but you can eat 

whenever you are ready.

11:30 PM - 11:30 PM FYI:  RON: Home of Jonnie Williams -- 

Penhook, VA

11:55 PM - 11:55 PM Jobs Created Report -- As of Friday, July 22nd 

• Since beginning of Administration, Virginia has added 48,200 net new jobs.  

This is the 11th highest number of new jobs.

• By contrast in 2009 Virginia ranked 35th nationally in net jobs created 

(-94,600).

• Additionally, from February 2006 to January 2010, Virginia also ranked 35th 

nationally in net jobs created (-100,500).

• Of Virginia’s 48,200 net new jobs, only 8% are government positions.

• VA’s 6.0% Unemployment Rate is tied for 8th lowest in the nation (with HI, 

and IA) and is 3rd lowest east of Mississippi River (behind NH and VT).  This 

is the lowest unemployment rate in Virginia since February 2009.
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Confidential Working Papers - Office of Governor Robert F. McDonnell

2 7/28/2011 6:10 PMMcDonnell, Bob (GOV)

 July 29, 2011 Continued

 Friday

• Since beginning of Administration, the number of unemployed Virginians 

has decreased by a total of 16% (-48,666).
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Confidential Working Papers - Office of Governor Robert F. McDonnell

1 7/28/2011 3:56 PMMcDonnell, Bob (GOV)

 July 30, 2011

 Saturday

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

7:45 AM - 7:55 AM Depart for The Water's Edge Pro Shop

Note: Jane will meet you at the house and accompany you here.

8:30 AM - 12:30 PM Golf with the Boys -- The Water's Edge Country Club, Smith Mountain 

Lake, VA
Note: There is  an 8:30am tee time for you, Bobby, Sean and Chris.  

12:30 PM - 1:30 PM Lunch prepared by Chef John -- Penhook, VA

1:30 PM - 3:30 PM Free Time -- Penhook, VA

Note:  There is a rental boat and jet skis available for use at the house.  

Anyone can drive the boat, but there must be a 25-year old on board.

3:30 PM - 6:30 PM Parasailing -- Smith Mountain Lake, VA

Note:  Jane, Bill, and Wendy will bring the Smith Mountain Lake parasail boat 

to the dock for pick up.  Everyone can parasail if they choose. 

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

2 7/28/2011 3:56 PMMcDonnell, Bob (GOV)

 July 30, 2011 Continued

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

 July 31, 2011

 Sunday

All Day Attire: Casual

EPU: Ron Ravensbergen / A.J. Walden / Abby Morris

6:00 AM - 9:00 AM Bass Fishing with Bobby and Sean -- Smith Mountain Lake, VA

Note: Kendall Jackson & Jason Baumgardner will pick you and the boys up 

from the dock at the house. 

6:30 AM - 6:30 AM FYI: Breakfast  -- Penhook, VA

Note: Chef John wil , fruit, bagels, yogurt, etc each 

evening for early risers.

9:45 AM - 10:00 AM Depart for Christ Community Church 

Note: Jane & Bill Horne will meet you at the house and accompany you to 

church. Ivan and Wendy Tepper will meet you there.

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM Church Service at Christ Community Church -- 14900 Old Franklin 

Turnpike, Penhook, VA
Note: Summer services are casual attire.

11:15 AM - 12:30 PM Brunch with the Hornes & Teppers -- The Water's Edge Country Club, 

14900 Old Franklin Turnpike Penhook, VA 
Note: There is a no jeans policy at the country club.

1:00 PM - 5:00 PM Free Time -- Penhook, VA

Note:  There is a rental boat and jet skis available for use at the house.  

Anyone can drive the boat, but there must be a 25-year old on board.

5:00 PM - 6:30 PM Dinner prepared by Chef John  -- Penhook, VA

Note: This is not a hard time; the meal will be ready at 5:00pm but you can eat 

whenever you are ready.

7:00 PM - 7:30 PM Depart for the Executive Mansion

Note: This time is flexible.  Please call Jane when you are ready to leave and 

she'll meet you to get keys.  Everything including cleaning, laundry, etc will be 

taken care of when you leave. 

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

 July 31, 2011 Continued

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

GMP-0158373-011

Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 17 of 208 PageID# 7595



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 18 of 208 PageID# 7596

SNoble
184

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 19 of 208 PageID# 7597

SNoble
189

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 20 of 208 PageID# 7598

SNoble
218

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 21 of 208 PageID# 7599



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 22 of 208 PageID# 7600

SNoble
219

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 23 of 208 PageID# 7601



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 24 of 208 PageID# 7602

SNoble
255

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 25 of 208 PageID# 7603



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 26 of 208 PageID# 7604

SNoble
256

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 27 of 208 PageID# 7605



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 28 of 208 PageID# 7606

SNoble
272

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 29 of 208 PageID# 7607



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 30 of 208 PageID# 7608



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 31 of 208 PageID# 7609



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 32 of 208 PageID# 7610



1

From: Schramm, Elaina (GOV) <Elaina.Schramm@governor.virginia.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 4:36 PM
To: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV)
Subject: Healthcare Leaders Event 2/29/2012
Attachments: Healthcare Leaders Mansion Event.xlsx

Sarah,  
 
Here is the list as it stands…  we may have a few additions but I didn’t want to hold you up any longer.  
 
M. Elaina Schramm 
Assistant to William A. Hazel, Jr., MD 
Secretary of Health & Human Resources 
Commonwealth of Virginia  
Patrick Henry Building 
1111 East Broad Street 
Richmond, VA 23219 
(804) 786-2599 Office 

 
www.Governor.Virginia.Gov  
 

        
 
*This email may contain Confidential Working Papers of the Governor* 
 
 

From: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV)  
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 2:41 PM 
To: Schramm, Elaina (GOV) 
Subject: RE: Event 
 

Here you go. There are a couple of different sheets on each of the documents – 
one has district office, the other has GAB office! 
 

From: Schramm, Elaina (GOV)  
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 2:35 PM 
To: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV) 
Subject: RE: Event 
 
I’m trying to finish this list today….  do you have an excel spreadsheet of the Legislators from a previous event???  Please 
say, “YES”!!!    
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:40 AM 
To: Schramm, Elaina (GOV) 
Subject: RE: Event 
 
You are amazing. Thanks.  
 
Also, I know Marla does some work with docs, so if you aren’t opposed, would like to ask her if there are a few folks she 
would like to add. 
 

 

From: Schramm, Elaina (GOV)  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:37 AM 
To: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV) 
Subject: RE: Event 
 
February 29th works perfectly.  I will get started on the list and should have something back to you by noon on Friday.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:35 AM 
To: Schramm, Elaina (GOV) 
Subject: Event 
 
Hey Elaina, 
 
We have a reception scheduled on February 29 for the healthcare industry. I hope this works for you all’s calendar. Can 
you please confirm. 
 
Also, can you all please start putting together the list of who you would like invited. Attached is the template for you to 
use when compiling the list. Would love to get the invites out by February 1, so if you can have the list back to me in 2 
weeks (January 31) that would be wonderful.  
 
I can give you all an estimate of the cost once I see how many are on the list. However, for an event with 150, it will be 
around $3,000. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Sarah 
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Salutation First Last Title Company Address 1 Address 2 City  State Zip

The Honorable William  Hazel, Jr., MD Secretary Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

Cindi Jones Director, VHRI Office of the Governor 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA  23219

Keith  Hare Deputy Secretary Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

Matt Cobb Deputy Secretary Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

Molly Huffstetler Deputy Director  Virginia Health Reform Initiative 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

Karen  Remley, MD Commissioner Virginia Department of Health 109 Governors Street 13th Floor Richmond VA 23219

Dianne Reynolds‐Cane, MD Director Department of Health Professions 9960 Mayland Drive Henrico VA 23233

Jim Stewart Commissioner Department of Behavioral Health and Disability Services 1220 Bank Street Richmond VA 23219

Sara Wilson Director Department of Human Resource Management 101 N 14th Street 12th Floor Richmond VA 23219

Jackie  Cunningham Commissioner Bureau of Insurance P.O. Box 1157 Richmond VA 23218

Karin  Addison Special Advisor for Children's Transformation Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

Kristin Burhop Project Manager, DBHDS Trust Fund Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

M. Elaina  Schramm Executive Assistant Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

Marty Kilgore Director Virginia Foundation for Healthy Youth 701 E Franklin Street Suite 500 Richmond VA 23219

Scott  Burnette President & CEO Community Memorial Health Center P.O. Box 90 South Hill VA 23970

Roger Wood, DDS President Virginia Dental Association 1237 Providence Knoll Drive Richmond VA 23236

Dixie Tooke‐Rawlins, D.O. Dean & EVP Edward Via College of Oseteopathic Medicine 2265 Kraft Drive Blacksburg VA 24060

William  Fralin President  The Estate Planning and Elder Law Firm, P.C. 2917 Penn Forest Boulevard Suite 1201 Roanoke VA 24018

Richard Hamrick, III, MD Chief Medical Officer HCA Virginia Health System 7300 Beaufont Springs Drive Suite 101 Richmond VA 23225

Shirley Gibson, R.N. Associate Vice President of Nursing VCU Health System P.O. Box 985801  Richmond VA 23298

Monty  Dise President Asset Protection Group, Inc. 10800 Midlothian Turnpike Suite 220 Richmond VA 23235

C. Burke  King President, Virginia Market Anthem Blue Cross & Blue Shield 2015 Staples Mill Road Richmond VA 23230

Jim  Carlson Chairman & CEO Amerigroup 1801 Sara Drive Suite H Chesapeake VA 23320

Ed  Howell VP & CEO UVA Health System 1215 Lee Street Charlottesville VA 22908

Kendall Hunter Chief Operating Officer Kaiser Permanente Mid‐Atlantic States 2045 East Jefferson Street Rockville MD 20852

Nancy  Agee President and CEO Carilion P.O. Box 13367 Roanoke VA 24033

John  Duval Chief Executive Officer MCV Hospitals, VCU Health System 1250 E. Marshall Street P.O. Box 980510 Richmond VA 23298

Victor  Giovanetti, MBA President HCA Southwest Virginia Lewisgale Medical Center 900 Electric Road Salem VA 24153

Dorrie Fontaine, RN, PhD Dean & Professor UVA School of Nursing P.O. Box 800826 Charlottesville VA 22908

Peter Bernard Chief Executive Officer Bon Secours Virginia 5875 Bremo Road Suite 710 Richmond VA 23226

Barry  Duval President Virginia Chamber of Commerce 9 South 5th Street Richmond VA 23219

Larry Goldman, MD Senior VP of Public Sector Sales and Development VALUEOPTIONS, Inc 240 Corporate Boulevard Norfolk VA 23502

Joseph  Droter, D.O. President Virginia Optometric Association Ridgefield Vision Center 10835 Ridgefield Parkway Richmond VA 23233

Richard Pearce Chief Executive Officer Riverside Health System 500 J. Cyde Morris Boulevard Newport News VA 23601

Fred Rankin President & CEO Mary Washington Hospital 2300 Fall Hill Avenue Suite 207 Fredericksburg VA 22401

Margaret  Lewis President HCA 7300 Beaufond Springs Drive Richmond VA 23225

Hugh Bryan, III, M.D. President Medical Society of Virginia 2924 Emerywood Parkway Suite 300 Richmond VA 23294

Nancy Davenport‐Ennis Chief Executive Officer Patient Advocacy Foundation 421 Butler Farm Road Hampton  VA 23666

Mark  Merrill President & CEO Valley Health System P.O. Box 3340 Winchester VA 22604

Dennis  Vonderfecht President & CEO Mountain State Health Alliance 400 N. Franklin Road Johnson City TN 37604

Sheldon  Retchin, M.D. CEO VCU Health System P.O. Box 980549 Richmond VA 23298

Margaret  DeNarvaez President & CEO Wellmont Health System 1905 American Way Kingsport TN 37660

Robert  Bradley, Jr. Executive Director Lackey Free Clinic 1620 Old Williamsburg Road Yorktown VA 23690

Richard Homan Dean Eastern Virgina Medical School Lewis Hall  P.O. Box 1980 Norfolk VA 23501

Steven  DeKosky Vice President and Dean UVA School of Medicine P.O. Box 800793 Charlottesville VA 22908

Harry  Lester President  Eastern Virgina Medical School Andrews Hall P.O. Box 1980 Norfolk VA 23501
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Knox Singleton Chief Executive Officer Inova Health System 8110 Gatehouse Road Falls Church VA 22042

David Bernd Chief Executive Officer Sentara Healthcare 6015 Poplar Hall Drive Norfolk VA 23502

Michael  Bryant President & CEO Centra Health 1920 Atherholt Road Lynchburg VA 24501

John Rocovich, D.O. Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine 2265 Kraft Drive Blacksburg VA 24060

Steven  Long, M.D. Director Virginia Society of Anesthesiologists 2209 Dickens Road Richmond VA 23230

Tonya Mallory President & CEO Health Diagnostic Laboratory Inc.  737 North 5th Street Suite 103 Richmond VA 23219

Dr. David Sarrett Dean, School of Dentistry Virginia Commonwealth University 520 North 12th Street P.O. Box 980556 Richmond VA 23298

David Creecy, RPH President Virginia Pharmacists Association 2530 Professional Road Richmond VA 23239

Michael  Dudley President & CEO OptimaHealth 4417 Corporation Lane Virginia Beach VA 23462

Eric Deaton Chief Executive Officer Danville Regional Medical Center 142 South Main Street Danville VA 24541

Cynthia Fagan, R.N. President Virginia Council of Nurse Practitioners 250 West Main Street Suite 100 Charlottesville VA 22902

Jerome Strauss, III, M.D., Ph.D Dean, School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University P.O. Box 980565 Richmond VA 23298

Justice William  Mims Supreme Court of Virginia 100 North 9th Street, 5th Floor Richmond VA 23219

Wynn Dixon, Jr. Chief Executive Officer Chesapeake Regional Medical Center 736 Battlefield Boulevard, North Chesapeake VA 23320

Roger Baker President & CEO The Fauquier Hospital, Inc. 500 Hospital Drive Warrenton VA 20186

James Cole President & CEO Virginia Hospital Center 1701 North George Mason Drive Arlington VA 22205

David  Darden Chief Executive Officer Clinch Valley Medical Center 6801 Gov. G.C. Peery Highway Richlands VA 24641

H. Lee Kirk, Jr President & CEO Culpeper Regional Hospital 501 Sunset Lane Culpeper VA 22701

Mary  Mannix President & CEO Augusta Health P.O. Box 1000 Fishersville VA 22939

Heyward  Donigan President & CEO ValueOptions, Inc. 240 Corporate Boulevard Norfolk VA 23502

Howard Kern President Sentara Healthcare 6015 Poplar Hall Drive Norfolk VA 23502

James  Dahling President & CEO Children's Hospital of the King's Daughter 601 Children's Lane Norfolk VA 23507

Howard  Cullum President ARC of Virginia 2025 East Main Street Suite 107 Richmond VA 23223

Barry  Roeper, MD President Virginia Society of Eye Physicans & Surgeons P.O. Box 3268 Glen Allen VA 23058

The Honorable Terry G. Kilgore Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Lacey E. Putney Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable John C. Miller Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 306 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Mamie E. Locke Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 320 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Ryan T. McDougle Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 314 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Yvonne B. Miller Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 315 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Ralph S. Northam Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 308 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Frank W. Wagner Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 312 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Jeffrey L. McWaters Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 310 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable John Watkins Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 331 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Stephen H. Martin Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 311 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Richard Black Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 304 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Harry B. Blevins Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 427 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Henry L. Marsh, III Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 432 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable L. Louise Lucas Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 317 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Ralph K. Smith Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 319 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Tom Garrett, Jr. Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 302 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Stephen D. Newman Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 303 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Emmett W. Hanger, Jr. Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 431 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Jill Holtzman Vogel Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 309 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Janet D. Howell Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 321 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Richard L. Saslaw Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 613 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable George L. Barker Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 316 Richmond VA 23219
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The Honorable Charles  Carrico, Sr. Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 301 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Mamye E. BaCote Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 507 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Richard P. Bell Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 517 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Robert B. Bell Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 720 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Robert H. Brink Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 711 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Anne B. Crockett‐Stark Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 819 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Rosalyn R. Dance  Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 813 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable David L. Englin Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 707 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Gordon Helsel, Jr. Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 812 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Algie T. Howell, Jr. Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 512 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Riley E. Ingram Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 404 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable R. Steven  Landes Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 515 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Donald W. Merricks Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 810 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Joseph D. Morrissey Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 413 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Brenda L. Pogge  Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 403 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Margaret B. Ransone Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 809 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Mark D. Sickles Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 703 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Lionell  Spruill, Sr. Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 804 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Onzlee  Ware Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 816 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Joseph R. Yost Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 518 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Stephen  Newman Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 304 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Jeff McWaters Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 310 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Robert Bell Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 720 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Donald Merricks Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 810 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Chris Peace Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 527 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Ralph Northam, M.D. Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 302 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable John O'Bannon, M.D. Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 521 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Emmett Hanger, Jr. Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 431 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Stephen  Martin Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 311 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Scott Garrett, M.D. Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 524 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Robert Orrock Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 411 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Chris Stolle, M.D. Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 422 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Thomas Greason Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 513 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Keith  Hodges Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 821 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Rosalyn Dance Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 813 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Roxann Robinson Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 806 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Rosalyn Tyler Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 506 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable S. Chris Jones Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 523 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Patrick Hope Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 715 Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable Ben Cline Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 722 Richmond VA 23219
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From: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV) <Sarah.Scarbrough@governor.virginia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:09 AM
To: Schramm, Elaina (GOV)
Subject: More names

The	First	Lady	and	Governor	were	going	over	list	last	night	for	the	healthcare	industry	event.	The	Governor	wants	
to	make	sure	the	people	below	are	included	in	the	list.	Can	you	tell	me	if	they	are	already	on	there.	If	not,	do	you	
have	information	on	who	these	folks	are	that	you	can	send	me?	
	

 Head	officers	at	VCU/MCV,	UVA,	EVMS,	Massey	Cancer	Center	
 President	and	Chief	Medical	Officers	at	top	10	health	systems	in	VA	(he	specifically	mentioned	Sontera,	

Riverside,	and	Bon	Secours,	but	wants	the	top	10).	
	
The	First	Lady	just	sent	a	list	of	about	50	docs	to	be	added	to	the	list,	so	we	are	sending	those	out	today.	The	other	
invites	went	out	yesterday!	
	
Thanks	for	your	help!	
	
Sarah	
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From: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV) <Sarah.Scarbrough@governor.virginia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:15 AM
To: Schramm, Elaina (GOV)
Subject: FW: VADocsList.xlsx
Attachments: VADocsList.xlsx

Importance: High

Here it is…. 
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First 
Name

Last Name Speciality Office Name E-Mail Phone Address

Bruce Stewart
Colon & Rectal 

Specialist
Colon & Rectal 
Specialists, Ltd.

7605 Forest Avenue        
Suite 308                

Richmond, VA 23229

William Beach
Orthopaedic 

Surgeon
Tuckahoe Orthopaedic 

Associates
beach@orv.com

1501 Maple Avenue        
Suite 201                

Richmond, VA 23226

Ryan Gabriel Radiology VCU

George Vetrovec Cardiologist VCU Medical Center gvetrovec@mcvh-vcu.edu
1101 E Marshall Street     
Richmond, VA 23298

Antonio Abbate Cardiologist
VCU Pauley Heart 

Center
aabbete@vcu.edu

417 N 11th Street          
Richmond, VA 23298

Donn Cobaugh Family Medicine
Family Physicians of 

Chester
dcobaugh@familyphysiciansc

hester.com
12801 Iron Bridge Road     

Chester, VA 23831

Neal Carl Family Medicine
Chippenham Family 

Medicine
nealcarl@me.com

804.560.
0490

681 Hioaks Road, Second 
Floor Richmond, VA 23225

Danny Felty Family Medicine
Chippenham Family 

Medicine
feltymd@yahoo.com

804.241.
4575

681 Hioaks Road, Second 
Floor Richmond, VA 23225

Kausalya Pendyal Family Medicine
Chippenham Family 

Medicine
kausalya.pendyal@hcahealthc

are.com
804.560.

0490
681 Hioaks Road, Second 
Floor Richmond, VA 23225

Minh Tran Internal Medicine Virginia Physicians, Inc. drtran@vaphysicians.com
804.346.

1515

7702 E Parham Road      
Suite 205                

Richmond, VA 23294

Michael Blumberg
Allergy & 

Immunology

Virginia Adult & 
Pediatric Allergy & 

Asthma
mshadoc@comcast.net

804.288.
0055

7605 Forest Avenue        
Suite 103                

Richmond, VA 23229

Anthony Fierro Family Medicine afierromdltd@gmail.com
804.285.

5695
7605 Forest Avenue        
Richmond, VA 23229

Michael Taylor Family Medicine
Primary Health Group - 

Forest
BTTHDS98@aol.com

804.741.
0846

7611 Forest Avenue        
Henrico, VA 23229

Teresa Stadler Sports Medicine
Commonwealth Sports 

Management
the_stadlers@yahoo.com

4101 Cox Road #301       
Glen Allen, VA 23060

Yiping Rao Gastroenterology
Digestive Care Center 

of Virginia
yiping.rao@gmail.com

804.290.
4340

 5231 Hickory Park Dr  #D   
Glen Allen, VA 23059

William Ferrar Family Medicine
Primary Health Group - 

Bremo
william.ferrar@hcahealthcare.

com
804.350.

5256
2004 Bremo Road         

Richmond, VA 23226

Edwin Robinson Family Medicine Family Health Clinic egrobin@pol.net
804.658.

6153

9930 Independence Parks 
Drive Suite 101

Henrico, VA 23233

Ronald Robinson
Diagnostic 
Radiology

Virginia Physicians, Inc. iceman23233@yahoo.com
804.360.

4053
4900 Cox Road, Suite 100   

Glen Allen, VA 23060

John Partridge
Obstetrics & 
Gynecology

Virginia Physicians for 
Women

john.partridge@vpfw.com
804.897.

2100 
x1201

Virginia Physicians for 
Women 10710 Midlothian 

Turnpike                     Suite 
200

Richmond, VA 23235

Richard Gergoudis Family Medicine
1800 Glenside Drive       

Suite 110                
Richmond, VA 23226

Juan Villalona
Pediatric 

Gastroenterology
7229 Forest Avenue        
Richmond, VA 23226

Clifton Hickman ENT
Virginia Ear Nose & 

Throat
cchent@msn.com

804.484.
3700

3450 Mayland Court           

Richmond, VA 23233

Craig Vranian Cardiologist
Virginia Cardiovascular 

Specialists
804.288.

4827

7611 Forest Avenue           

Suite 100                     

Richmond, VA 23229

Allen Burris Endocrinology
Virginia Diabetes & 
Endocrinology PC

804.272.
2702

348 Browns Hill Court         

Midlothian, VA 23114

Peter Condro Nephrology
Richmond Nephrology 

Associates
804.323.

6903

671 Hioaks Road              

Suite B                       

Richmond, VA 23225
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William Brand Gastroenterology
Gastrointestinal 
Specialists, Inc.

wbrand@gastrova.com
804.285.

8206

7611 Forest Avenue           

Suite 410                     

Richmond, VA 23229

Ritsu Kuno Pulmonology
Pulmonary Associates 

of Richmond
804.320.

4243

1000 Boulders Pkwy           

Suite 200                     

Richmond, VA 23225

Peter Coutlakis Rheumatology Arthritis Specialists Ltd.
804.323.

1401

1401 Johnston Willis Drive     

Suite 1200                    

Richmond, VA 23235

Ronald Landess Podiatry
Ronald M. Landess 

D.P.M.

5700 Old Richmond Avenue    

Suite E24                     

Richmond, VA 23226

Dr. Michael Mullan
Dir, Roskamp Institute
2040 Whitfield Avenue
Sarasota  FL  34243

Dr . Paul Ladenson
Dir, Endocrinology & Metabolism
Johns Hopkins Medical Institute
1830 E. Monument Street, Ste 333
Baltimore  MD  21287-0003

Dr. Keith Derco
12208 Ascot Glen Ct
Glen Allen VA 23059

Dr. John Clore, MD
VCU Medical Center, Internal Medicine
1200 East Broad Street
PO Box 980155
Richmond  VA  23298

Dr. William Beach
Tuckahoe Orthopedic
1501 Maple Avenue, Ste 200
Richmond VA  23226

Dr. L. D. Britt
825 Fairfax Avenue
Hofheimer Hall, Suite 610
Norfolk  VA  23507

Dr. James Carraway
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Aesthetic Skin Care Center
5589 Greenwich Road, Suite 150
Virginia Beach  VA  23462

Dr. William B. Muskowitz
VCUMC, Children’s Hospital of Richmond
1001 E. Marshall Street
Richmond  VA  23258

Dr. Ron Clark
VCUMC, Ambulatory Care Center

417 N. 11th Street
Richmond  VA  23298

Dr. Julious ‘Jody’ Smith, III
West End Orthopedic Clinic
5899 Bremo Road, Suite 100
Richmond  VA  23226

Dr. Douglas Puryear
Sleep Disorders Centers of Pulmonary Associates
2354 Colony Crossing Place
Midlothian  VA  23112

Dr. Anthony Sliwinski
Virginia Urology
9105 Stony Point Drive
Richmond  VA  23235

Dr. Ron Frenkel
A.A.P.E.C.S
1001 Caton Drive
Virginia Beach  VA  23454

Dr. John Sheppard
PO Box 226
Cape Charles  VA  23320

Dr. Gordon D. Ginder
VCU Massey Cancer Center
401 College Street
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Richmond  VA  23298

Dr. Tyler Perkinson

904 W. 49th Street
Richmond  VA  23225

GMP-2500644-005

Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 64 of 208 PageID# 7642



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 65 of 208 PageID# 7643

SNoble
309

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 66 of 208 PageID# 7644



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 67 of 208 PageID# 7645

SNoble
313

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 68 of 208 PageID# 7646



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 69 of 208 PageID# 7647



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 70 of 208 PageID# 7648



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 71 of 208 PageID# 7649



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 72 of 208 PageID# 7650

SNoble
316

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 73 of 208 PageID# 7651



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 74 of 208 PageID# 7652



1

From: Trussell, Audrey (GOV) <Audrey.Trussell@governor.virginia.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:19 AM
To: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV); Schramm, Elaina (GOV)
Subject: RE: HHR Event - 2/29
Attachments: Copy of 2-29-12 - Healthcare Recep.xls

The attached list is not yet formatted but please see the following guide for reference 
In the “attend” column: 
2 means attending with guest 
1 means attending 
0 is not attending 
No entry means no response 
 
I have sorted the spreadsheet so that those attending are listed first. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Audrey 
 

From: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV)  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:36 AM 
To: Schramm, Elaina (GOV) 
Cc: Trussell, Audrey (GOV) 
Subject: RE: HHR Event - 2/29 
 
Elaina, 
 
We have several updates for the list. We will make those and then send your way! 
 
Sarah 
 

 

From: Schramm, Elaina (GOV)  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:19 AM 
To: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV) 
Subject: HHR Event - 2/29 
 
Can you send me the list of confirmed attendees, as it stands now?   
 
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
 
 

GMP-2500697-002

Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 76 of 208 PageID# 7654



Attend Salutation First Last Guest Title Company Address 1 Address 2 City  State Zip

2 The Honorable Harry B. Blevins Mrs. Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 427 Richmond VA 23219

2 Hugh Bryan, III, M.D. Barbara President Medical Society of Virginia 2924 Emerywood Parkway Suite 300 Richmond VA 23294

2 Nancy Davenport‐Ennis John H. Chief Executive Officer Patient Advocacy Foundation 421 Butler Farm Road Hampton  VA 23666

2 Eric Deaton Rives Chief Executive Officer Danville Regional Medical Center 142 South Main Street Danville VA 24541

2 Wynn Dixon, Jr. Cheryl Chief Executive Officer Chesapeake Regional Medical Center 736 Battlefield Boulevard, North Chesapeake VA 23320

2 Dr.

Danny Felty Heather Family Medicine Chippenham Family Medicine
681 Hioaks Road, Second Floor 

Richmond, VA 23225

2 H. Lee Kirk, Jr Kim President & CEO Culpeper Regional Hospital 501 Sunset Lane Culpeper VA 22701

2 Harry  Lester Richard Homan President  Eastern Virgina Medical School Andrews Hall P.O. Box 1980 Norfolk VA 23501

2 Dr.  Joe Niamtu April Cosmetic Facial Surgery 11319 Polo Place Midlothian VA 23113

2 Dr.  Christopher  Nicholson Deon 7702 East Parham Road, #106 Richmond VA 23294

2 Dr.

John Partridge Debra Obstetrics & Gynecology Virginia Physicians for Women

Virginia Physicians for Women 

10710 Midlothian Turnpike         

Suite 200

Richmond, VA 23235

2 Dr. David Sarrett Dean, School of Dentistry Virginia Commonwealth University 520 North 12th Street P.O. Box 980556 Richmond VA 23298

2 The Honorable John Watkins Kathy Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 331 Richmond VA 23219

1 Nancy  Agee President and CEO Carilion P.O. Box 13367 Roanoke VA 24033

1 Dr. Hamid M Al‐Abdulla

1 Dr. Jim Bennett Neurologist  1101 East Marshall Street Richmond VA 23298

1 George Betrovec

1 The Honorable Robert H. Brink Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 711 Richmond VA 23219

1 Jim  Carlson Chairman & CEO Amerigroup 1801 Sara Drive Suite H Chesapeake VA 23320

1 The Honorable Charles  Carrico, Sr. Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 301 Richmond VA 23219

1 Dr. Ron  Clark VCUMC 417 N. 11th Street Richmond Virginia 23298

1 The Honorable Ben Cline Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 722 Richmond VA 23219

1 Matt Cobb Deputy Secretary Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

1 Matt Condrad

1 Dr. Frank R. Crantz 7921 Jones Branch Drive Suite 320 McLean VA 22102

1 The Honorable Anne B. Crockett‐Stark Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 819 Richmond VA 23219

1 The Honorable Rosalyn R. Dance  Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 813 Richmond VA 23219

1 Dr. Keith
Derco 12208 Asoct Glen Court

Glen Allen VA 23059

1 Joseph  Droter, D.O. President Virginia Optometric Association Ridgefield Vision Center 10835 Ridgefield Parkway Richmond VA 23233

1 Jim Dunn Bon Secours Virginia

1 Cynthia Fagan, R.N. President Virginia Council of Nurse Practitioners 250 West Main Street Suite 100 Charlottesville VA 22902

1 Dorrie Fontaine, RN, PhD Dean & Professor UVA School of Nursing P.O. Box 800826 Charlottesville VA 22908

1 May Fox 707 East Main Street Suite 1450 Richmond Virginia 23219

1 The Honorable Tom Garrett, Jr. Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 302 Richmond VA 23219

1 The Honorable Scott Garrett, M.D. Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 524 Richmond VA 23219

1 Shirley Gibson, R.N. Associate Vice President of Nursing VCU Health System P.O. Box 985801  Richmond VA 23298

1 The Honorable Thomas Greason Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 513 Richmond VA 23219

1 Keith  Hare Deputy Secretary Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

1 The Honorable William  Hazel, Jr., MD Secretary Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

1 The Honorable Keith  Hodges Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 821 Richmond VA 23219

1 Richard Homan Dean Eastern Virgina Medical School Lewis Hall  P.O. Box 1980 Norfolk VA 23501

1 The Honorable Patrick Hope Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 715 Richmond VA 23219

1 Molly Huffstetler Deputy Director  Virginia Health Reform Initiative 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

1 Cindi Jones Director, VHRI Office of the Governor 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA  23219

1 The Honorable S. Chris Jones Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 523 Richmond VA 23219

1 Martin Kent

1 Marty Kilgore Director Virginia Foundation for Healthy Youth 701 E Franklin Street Suite 500 Richmond VA 23219

1 Dr. Paul Ladenson John Hopkins Medical Institute
1830 E. Monument Street, STE 

333 Baltimore MD 21287

1 The Honorable R. Steven  Landes Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 515 Richmond VA 23219

1 The Honorable Stephen H. Martin Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 311 Richmond VA 23219

1 Dr.  Bruce Mathern Neurological Surgeon 417 North 11th Street, #6 Richmond VA 23298

1 The Honorable Jeff McWaters Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 310 Richmond VA 23219
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1 The Honorable Donald W. Merricks Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 810 Richmond VA 23219

1 Justice William  Mims Supreme Court of Virginia 100 North 9th Street, 5th Floor Richmond VA 23219

1 The Honorable John O'Bannon, M.D. Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 521 Richmond VA 23219

1 The Honorable Robert Orrock Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 411 Richmond VA 23219

1 The Honorable Chris Peace Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 527 Richmond VA 23219

1 Karen  Remley, MD Commissioner Virginia Department of Health 109 Governors Street 13th Floor Richmond VA 23219

1 Sheldon  Retchin, M.D. CEO VCU Health System P.O. Box 980549 Richmond VA 23298

1 Dianne Reynolds‐Cane, MD Director Department of Health Professions 9960 Mayland Drive Henrico VA 23233

1 Dr.

Ronald Robinson Diagnostic Radiology Virginia Physicians, Inc.
4900 Cox Road, Suite 100             

Glen Allen, VA 23060

1 John Rocovich, D.O. Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine 2265 Kraft Drive Blacksburg VA 24060

1 Dr. Barry  Roper President Virginia Society of Eye Physicans & Surgeons P.O. Box 3268 Glen Allen VA 23058

1 M. Elaina  Schramm Executive Assistant Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

1 Dr. J. Keith Scott Commonwealth Primary Care 5360 Twin Hickory Road Glen Allen VA 23509

1 Dr.  Anthony Sliwinski Virginia Urology 9105 Stony Point Drive Richmond VA 23235

1 The Honorable Ralph K. Smith Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 319 Richmond VA 23219

1 Jim Stewart Commissioner Department of Behavioral Health and Disability Services 1220 Bank Street Richmond VA 23219

1 The Honorable Chris Stolle, M.D. Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 422 Richmond VA 23219

1 Jerome Strauss, III, M.D., Ph.D Dean, School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University P.O. Box 980565 Richmond VA 23298

1 Dr.
Michael Taylor Family Medicine Primary Health Group ‐ Forest

7611 Forest Avenue                    

Henrico, VA 23229

1 The Honorable Rosalyn Tyler Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 506 Richmond VA 23219

1 Dr.
Juan Villalona Pediatric Gastroenterology

7229 Forest Avenue                      

Richmond, VA 23226

1 Sara Wilson Director Department of Human Resource Management 101 N 14th Street 12th Floor Richmond VA 23219

0 Karin  Addison Special Advisor for Children's Transformation Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

0 Dr. L.D. Britt 825 Fairfax Avenue Norfolk Virginia 23507

0 Scott  Burnette President & CEO Community Memorial Health Center P.O. Box 90 South Hill VA 23970

0 Dr.

Allen Burris Endocrinology Virginia Diabetes & Endocrinology PC
348 Browns Hill Court                   

Midlothian, VA 23114

0 Jackie  Cunningham Commissioner Bureau of Insurance P.O. Box 1157 Richmond VA 23218

0 Steven  DeKosky Vice President and Dean UVA School of Medicine P.O. Box 800793 Charlottesville VA 22908

0 Heyward  Donigan President & CEO ValueOptions, Inc. 240 Corporate Boulevard Norfolk VA 23502

0 John  Duval Chief Executive Officer MCV Hospitals, VCU Health System 1250 E. Marshall Street P.O. Box 980510 Richmond VA 23298

0 The Honorable Janet D. Howell Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 321 Richmond VA 23219

0 Kendall Hunter Chief Operating Officer Kaiser Permanente Mid‐Atlantic States 2045 East Jefferson Street Rockville MD 20852

0 C. Burke  King President, Virginia Market Anthem Blue Cross & Blue Shield 2015 Staples Mill Road Richmond VA 23230

0 The Honorable John C. Miller Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 306 Richmond VA 23219

0 Dr.
Michael Mullan Roskamp Institute 2040 Whitfield Avenue

Sarasota FL 34243

0 The Honorable Stephen D. Newman Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 303 Richmond VA 23219

0 Dr. Baxter Perkinson Dr. Baxter Perkinson and Associates 1612 Huguenot Road Midlothian VA 23113

0 Dr. Douglas
Puryear Sleep Disorders Centers of Pulmonary Associates 2354 Colony Crossing Place

Midlothian Virginia 23112

0 The Honorable Lacey E. Putney Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Richmond VA 23219

0 Dr. Michael Rao President Virginia Commonwealth University PO Box 842512 Richmond Virginia 23284

0 The Honorable Richard L. Saslaw Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 613 Richmond VA 23219

0 Knox Singleton Chief Executive Officer Inova Health System 8110 Gatehouse Road Falls Church VA 22042

0 Dixie Tooke‐Rawlins, D.O. Dean & EVP Edward Via College of Oseteopathic Medicine 2265 Kraft Drive Blacksburg VA 24060

0 The Honorable Jill Holtzman Vogel Senate of Virginia General Assembly Building Room 309 Richmond VA 23219

Dr.
Antonio Abbate Cardiologist VCU Pauley Heart Center

417 N 11th Street                          

Richmond, VA 23298

Dr. William
B. Muskowitz VCUMC 1001 E. Marshall Street

Richmond Virginia 23258

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

William Beach Orthopaedic Surgeon Tuckahoe Orthopaedic Associates

1501 Maple Avenue                      

Suite 201                                         

Richmond, VA 23226

Dr. William Beach Tuckahoe Orthopedic 1501 Maple Avenue, Suite 200 Richmond Virginia 23226

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

Michael Blumberg Allergy & Immunology Virginia Adult & Pediatric Allergy & Asthma

7605 Forest Avenue                      

Suite 103                                         

Richmond, VA 23229

Dr. Jo Bohannon Midlothian Dermatology 2306 Robious Station Circle Midlothian VA 23113

Robert  Bradley, Jr. Executive Director Lackey Free Clinic 1620 Old Williamsburg Road Yorktown VA 23690

Dr.

William Brand Gastroenterology Gastrointestinal Specialists, Inc.

7611 Forest Avenue                      

Suite 410                                 

Richmond, VA 23229

Dr.  Heidi Braun Virginia Women's Center 7611  Forest Avenue Suite 200 Richmond Virginia 23229

Michael  Bryant President & CEO Centra Health 1920 Atherholt Road Lynchburg VA 24501

Kristin Burhop Project Manager, DBHDS Trust Fund Health and Human Resources 1111 E Broad Street 4th Floor Richmond VA 23219

Dr.

Neal Carl Family Medicine Chippenham Family Medicine
681 Hioaks Road, Second Floor 

Richmond, VA 23225

Dr. James
Carraway Aesthetic Skin Care Center

5589 Greenwich Road, Suite 

150 Virginia Beach Virginia 23462

Dr. John  Clore VCU Medical Center, Internal Medicine PO Box 980155 Richmond VA 23298

Dr.

Donn Cobaugh Family Medicine Family Physicians of Chester
12801 Iron Bridge Road                

Chester, VA 23831

James Cole President & CEO Virginia Hospital Center 1701 North George Mason Drive Arlington VA 22205

Dr.

Peter Condro Nephrology Richmond Nephrology Associates

671 Hioaks Road                            

Suite B                                      

Richmond, VA 23225

Dr.

Peter Coutlakis Rheumatology Arthritis Specialists Ltd.

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

Dr. Catherine  Crichton Dr. Baxter Perkinson and Associates 1612 Huguenot Road Midlothian VA 23113

Howard  Cullum President ARC of Virginia 2025 East Main Street Suite 107 Richmond VA 23223

Dr. Gordon D. Ginder VCU Massey Cancer Center 401 College Street Richmond Virginia 23298

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

William Downey President and CEO Riverside Health System 500 J. Clyde Morris Blvd Newport News Virginia 23601

Michael  Dudley President & CEO OptimaHealth 4417 Corporation Lane Virginia Beach VA 23462

Barry  Duval President Virginia Chamber of Commerce 9 South 5th Street Richmond VA 23219

The Honorable David L. Englin Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 707 Richmond VA 23219

Joe Falk Chespeake Regional Medical Center 736 North Battlefield Blvd Chesapeake Virginia 23320

Dr. Coleman Feore Richmond OB‐GYN The Atrium at Johnston‐Willis Hospital 1401 Johnston‐Willis Drive, Suite 5000 Richmond VA 23235

Dr.
William Ferrar Family Medicine Primary Health Group ‐ Bremo

2004 Bremo Road                     

Richmond, VA 23226

Dr.
Anthony Fierro Family Medicine

7605 Forest Avenue                      

Richmond, VA 23229

Shirley Forbes 408 Parker Road Chesapeake Virginia 23322

William  Fralin President  The Estate Planning and Elder Law Firm, P.C. 2917 Penn Forest Boulevard Suite 1201 Roanoke VA 24018

Dr. Ron Frenkel AAPECS 1001 Caton Drive Virginia Beach Virginia 23454

Dr. Ryan Gabriel Radiology VCU
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Dr.

Richard Gergoudis Family Medicine

1800 Glenside Drive                      

Suite 110                                 

Richmond, VA 23226

Victor  Giovanetti, MBA President HCA Southwest Virginia Lewisgale Medical Center 900 Electric Road Salem VA 24153

Larry Goldman, MD Senior VP of Public Sector Sales and Development VALUEOPTIONS, Inc 240 Corporate Boulevard Norfolk VA 23502

Dr. Barry  Gross EVP and CMO Riverside Health System 401 Oyster Point Road, Suite A Newport News Virginia 23602

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
Clifton Hickman ENT Virginia Ear Nose & Throat

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

Dr.  Andrew Kolb Patient First 11020 Hull Street Road Midlothian VA 23112

Dr.

Ritsu Kuno Pulmonology Pulmonary Associates of Richmond

1000 Boulders Pkwy                      

Suite 200                                         

Richmond, VA 23225

Dr.

Ronald Landess Podiatry Ronald M. Landess D.P.M.

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

Dr. Clay  Loucks Patient First 11020 Hull Street Road Midlothian VA 23112

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

Kausalya Pendyal Family Medicine Chippenham Family Medicine
681 Hioaks Road, Second Floor 

Richmond, VA 23225

Dr.  Tyler Perkinson 904 W. 49th Street Richmond Virginia 23225

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

Yiping Rao Gastroenterology Digestive Care Center of Virginia
 5231 Hickory Park Dr  #D             

Glen Allen, VA 23059

The Honorable Roxann Robinson Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 806 Richmond VA 23219

Dr.

Edwin Robinson Family Medicine Family Health Clinic

9930 Independence Parks Drive 

Suite 101

Henrico, VA 23233

Dr. John Sheppard PO Box 226 Cape Charles Virginia 23220

The Honorable Mark D. Sickles Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 703 Richmond VA 23219

Dr. Anthony
Sliwinski Virginia Urology 9105 Stony Point Drive

Richmond Virginia 23235

Dr. Julious
Smith, III West End Orthopedic Clinic 5899 Bremo Road, Suite 100

Richmond Virginia 23226
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The Honorable Lionell  Spruill, Sr. Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 804 Richmond VA 23219

Dr.
Teresa Stadler Sports Medicine Commonwealth Sports Management

4101 Cox Road #301                     

Glen Allen, VA 23060

Drs. Robert Penterson and Stephen and Lynn Booth Penterson and Booth Family Dentistry  5955 Harbour Park Drive Midlothian VA 23112

Dr.

Bruce Stewart Colon & Rectal Specialist Colon & Rectal Specialists, Ltd.

7605 Forest Avenue                      

Suite 308                                         

Richmond, VA 23229

Dr.

Minh Tran Internal Medicine Virginia Physicians, Inc.

7702 E Parham Road                     

Suite 205                                         

Richmond, VA 23294

Dr.

George Vetrovec Cardiologist VCU Medical Center
1101 E Marshall Street                

Richmond, VA 23298

Dennis  Vonderfecht President & CEO Mountain State Health Alliance 400 N. Franklin Road Johnson City TN 37604

Dr.

Craig Vranian Cardiologist Virginia Cardiovascular Specialists

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

Jonnie Williams, Sr. Caroline Birgmann, Jonnie Williams Jr., David Dean  Star Scientific, Inc. 4470 Cox Road Suite 110 Glen Allen V 23060

Roger Wood, DDS President Virginia Dental Association 1237 Providence Knoll Drive Richmond VA 23236

Dr. Gary Yates Chief Medical Officer Sentara Healthcare 6015 Poplar Hall Drive Norfolk Virginia 23502

The Honorable Joseph R. Yost Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building Room 518 Richmond VA 23219
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From: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV) <Sarah.Scarbrough@governor.virginia.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 4:47 PM
To: Hazel, Bill (GOV)
Cc: Schramm, Elaina (GOV)
Subject: Invoice
Attachments: 2-29-12 - Healthcare.doc

Better late than never  Attached is the healthcare event invoice. I took off the cost for the 25 people who came b/c the 
First Lady invited them (which brings ‘your guest count’ to 100 people)! 
 
Thanks and have a great weekend! 
 

Sarah  
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 INVOICE 
Commonwealth of Virginia 
The Executive Mansion 
1111 East Broad Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 
Attn: Sarah Scarbrough, Director 
 

Invoice Date: March 16, 2012 
Event Date: Feb. 29, 2012 

Event: Healthcare Industry 
Reception  

 
 
 

Secretary Bill Hazel 
Cc: Elaina Schramm 

Via email: 
bill.hazel@governor.virginia.gov 

 To 

 
 
Description Unit Price Line Total 

Beverages  809.98 

Staff  630.48 

Table Linens  180.00 

Food 100 people ($11 per 
person) 1100.00 

Rentals  30.00 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

Subtotal 2750.46 

Sales 
Tax 

 

Total 2750.46 

Make all checks payable to Treasurer of Virginia 

Mail to Sarah Scarbrough at the Address Above 

 

GMP-2500656-002

Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 120 of 208 PageID# 7698



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 121 of 208 PageID# 7699

SNoble
511

SNoble
Typewritten Text
3:14cr12



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 122 of 208 PageID# 7700



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 123 of 208 PageID# 7701



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 124 of 208 PageID# 7702



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 125 of 208 PageID# 7703



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 126 of 208 PageID# 7704



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 127 of 208 PageID# 7705



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 128 of 208 PageID# 7706



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 129 of 208 PageID# 7707



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 130 of 208 PageID# 7708



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 131 of 208 PageID# 7709



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 132 of 208 PageID# 7710



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 133 of 208 PageID# 7711



Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 134 of 208 PageID# 7712



1

From: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 3:58 PM
To: Martin, Tucker (GOV); Caldwell, Jeff (GOV)
Subject: RE: lists attached
Attachments: A-2010.xls; B - 2011.xlsx; C - 2012.xls; D - 2013.xls

Attached! 

From: Martin, Tucker (GOV) 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 3:47 PM 
To: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV); Caldwell, Jeff (GOV) 
Subject: RE: lists attached 

Nope‐ those aren’t for businesses or non‐profits.  
  

From: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV)  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 3:47 PM 
To: Martin, Tucker (GOV); Caldwell, Jeff (GOV) 
Subject: Re: lists attached 
  
What about the xmas parties? 
  

From: Martin, Tucker (GOV)  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 03:20 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV); Caldwell, Jeff (GOV)  
Subject: RE: lists attached  
  
Yep‐ I think those count as Virginia organizations 
  

From: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV)  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 3:21 PM 
To: Martin, Tucker (GOV); Caldwell, Jeff (GOV) 
Subject: Re: lists attached 
  
What about the ones for non profits?  
  

From: Martin, Tucker (GOV)  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 03:18 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV); Caldwell, Jeff (GOV)  
Subject: RE: lists attached  
  
I would include the staff picnics where we promoted Virginia BBQ and Beverage companies 
  

From: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV)  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 3:16 PM 
To: Martin, Tucker (GOV); Caldwell, Jeff (GOV) 
Subject: Re: lists attached 
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2

Yep! Just got done mtg w genworth. Give me 45 min and will send yoiur way 
  

From: Martin, Tucker (GOV)  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 02:14 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV); Caldwell, Jeff (GOV)  
Subject: Re: lists attached  
  
Sarah‐ don't kill us‐ Roz actually asked specifically just for events for businesses‐business related events that have been 
held at the mansion. Can you get us just those? That's the real inquiry 
  

From: Scarbrough, Sarah (GOV)  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 12:06 PM 
To: Martin, Tucker (GOV); Caldwell, Jeff (GOV)  
Subject: lists attached  
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Date Event Attendees #  Who Paid?

3/8/2010 Dinner with Volkswagon Executives Executives, RFM, Cheng 9 Mansion

3/12/2010 First Lady's lunch for legislator's spouses Spouses 70 Mansion

3/30/2010 Reception for Patrick Henry Charter School Top donors to school 50 PH School

4/15/2010 Reception for Gov.'s Volunteerism Awards (through DSS) award winners, DSS folks, winner's guest 100 DSS Foundation

4/22/2010 Earth Week Reception Environmentalists, conservation, earth ppl 120 Sec. of NR

4/26/2010 Reception for College, University, Comm. College Presidents Presidents from public and non‐profit private 100 Sec. of Edu.

4/28/2010 Reception for Healing Place Supporters HP Supporters 50 Healing Place

4/29/2010 Ceremony, recognition and lunch for veterans (Heath Calhoun) Calhoun, Kenseth, veterans, Nascar folks 45 Mansion

5/5/2010 Cinco de Mayo Hispanic Leaders 60 PAC

5/7/2010 Asian American Heritage Month Asian Leaders, business owners 80 Sec. of C&T

5/10/2010 Women's Monument in Capitol Square Lunch Hosted by FL, members of monument committee 22 Monument Committee

5/13/2010 Comcast Leaders and Achievers Scholarship Winner Recognition Winners, parents, comcast officials 125 Comcast

5/26/2010 Sabra Breakfast Sabra Officials, Business Leaders, legislators 45 C & T

7/14/2010 Governor's Transportation Safety Awards Winners of awards ‐ from VA public safety offices 50 DMV

7/14/2010 Virginia Military Leaders Base Commanders and Military Leaders in VA 95 OCP

8/2/2010 CEO Reception ‐ recognize Northrop Grumman Virginia CEO's 72 C & T

8/10/2010 Staff BBQ Governor's Staff (PHB) 142 Mansion

8/23/2010 Virginia Agency Heads All VA Agency Heads (most updated and newly appointed) 109 Sec. of Comm.

9/13/2010 Circle of Red Event  Circle of Red Members 60 Heart Association 

9/16/2010 School Board Chairs and Superintendents Chairs and Superintendents in VA 125 Sec. of Edu.

9/26/2010 Garth Brooks Reception ‐ Unanswered Prayers Cast, Crew, Supporters of VA film 140 Sec. of C & T 

9/28/2010 Operation Smile Reception Supporters, Boards members, doctors 160 Operation Smile

10/4/2010 Wine Industry Reception Wine Producers, Wine Industry Reps 100 Sec. of Ag

10/6/2010 Hispanic Heritage Month Hispanic Leaders 125 OCP

10/20/2010 Forbes Reception Donors for VA Article in Forbes Magazine, Steve Forbes 120 Sec. of C & T 

10/21/2010 Fall Festival Governor's Staff, Kids, Spouses 200 Mansion

10/27/2010 Innovate to Educate Dinner VIP's from Innovate to Educate Conference 80 Sec. of Edu.

11/5/2010 Diwali Celebration Indian Leaders 220 Dave's and Sec. of C & T

11/9/2010 Association of the Preservation of Virgina Northern Neck Brunch Members of the Group, Jean Ann Bolling 20 Mansion

11/9/2010 Little Sisters of the Poor Reception Sisters, Supporters 100 LSP

11/10/2010 Chiefs, Sheriffs, Commonwealth's Attorney's Reception Boards of the 3 groups 80 VA Sheriff's Assocation

11/22/2010 VSP, FOP, Fire, EMS, VDEM Boards of the public safety groups 130 FOP/Fire

12/3/2010 VA Executive Institute  Graduation breakfast VEI Graduates, Staff, Professors 40 VCU/VEI

12/6/2010 Virginia Free VIP Reception VIP's (donors) of VA Free who are attending conference 150 VA Free

12/10/2010 VA Press Corps Holiday Party VA Press Corps 130 Press
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12/13/2010 Lt. Governor's Office Holiday Party Lt. Governor's Staff, key campaigners, spouses 40 Mansion

12/15/2010 Huff, Poole and Mahoney Holiday Party HPM Attorneys and Key Staff 45 PAC

12/22/2010 Supplier Diversity Board Holiday Breakfast Board members 100 Sec. of Admin
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2011 Mansion Business/Non‐Profit events: 

Date Event Attendees # 
2/9/2011 American Cancer Society Cure by Design Reception Sponors, Models, Board, CaACS 125

2/16/2011 4th Annual Bloggers Day Reception VA Bloggers (primarily consLt. Governor's office 45

2/25/2011 Spouses Taste of VA Reception with FLOVA Legislative spouses, CabinetFLITE 50

3/16/2011 FL's Portrait Project Lunch Portrait Artists, former FL's,Mansion 25

3/21/2011 Reception for Young Presidents’ Organization Virginia Chapter CEO's from around VA (Joh YPO 60

4/8/2011 VFRW Reception Delegates who attend VFRWVFRW 170

4/11/2011 Reception for LEAD VA Members of LEAD VA LEAD VA 175

4/15/2011 Victims Rights Bill Signing and Reception Victims, advocates, legislatoSec. of Public Safety 130

4/18/2011 Transportation Industry Reception Transportation Industry repSec. of Trans. 100

4/27/2011 VCU Basketball Reception Players, parents, coaches, VMansion 135

5/24/2011 Patrick Henry Birthday Party Celebration Henry Supporters, Foundat Mansion 200

5/27/2011 UCI Cycling Breakfast Cyclists, potential supporte UCI group 40

6/14/2011 Staff BBQ Governor and FL's Staff Mansion 150

6/14/2011 Communities in Schools Supporters, donors, educat CIS 70

6/29/2011 Life Fine Tuned Movie Actors and Crew cast, crew, supporters Life Fine Tuned group 160

6/30/2011 Governor's Volunteerism Awards winners, guests DSS 90

7/11/2011 VPAP Reception supporters, donors and boaVPAP 70

7/18/2011 Women in Business Reception Women in business throughMansion 150

7/20/2011 Military Leaders in Virginia Military leaders and spouseTerrie Suit Office 200

8/15/2011 Reception for National Association of State Chief Administrators NASCA from around U.S. NASCA 50

8/18/2011 Reception for housing and homeless advocates housing and homeless advoMansion 100

8/29/2012 Dept. of Legislative Services Reception DLS Staff Mansion 80

8/30/2012 VA Researchers lunch doctors PAC 28

8/30/2011 Legal Food Frenzy Awards Reception Winners and their guests Food Bank 50

9/1/2011 Law Enforcement Reception Cheifs, Sheriffs, CA's, VSP, FSec. of Public Safety 125

9/8/2011 New York Stock Exchange Business Reception with NYSE CEO NYSE businesses in VA NYSE 125

9/9/2011 Education Reception Superintendents and schooSec. of Edu 150

9/22/2011 UVA Sports National Teams Tennis, baseball, Lacrosse, TMansion 150

9/27/2012 Go Red Reception Am. Heart Assn. Am. Heart Assn 150

9/28/2011 Reception for higher educuation Presidents of Colleges, UnivSec. of Edu 150

9/29/2011 Reception for HHR  Agency heads, spouses, advHHR

10/3/2011 VIP Lincoln filming reception Cast, crew, supporters Sec of C&T  150

10/24/2011 Cap One investing for good award lunch Winners, capital one peopleCapitol One 100
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2011 Mansion Business/Non‐Profit events: 

10/27/2011 Fall Festival Gov staff, spouses, family Mansion 250

11/1/2011 Wine Month Reception Wine representatives from Sec. of Ag 100

12/15/2011 Tea with Winery reps Sec of Ag 50
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2012 Mansion Event List

Date Event Attendees/      Notes Paying Sponsor/List Respnsibility
1/5/2012 Scholarship tax credit reception Business leaders/            

corporations C&T

1/24/2012 Chamber of Commerce Reception VA Chamber Executive 

Directors and Board 

members Chamber

2/7/2012 Bloggers Day Reception VA Bloggers Lt. Gov's office 

2/21/2012 African American Leaders for black history month Mansion

2/29/2012 Reception for Healthcare Leaders Healthcare Group 

Leaders  HHR

3/5/2012 Reception for Auto Dealers Virginia Auto Dealers Transportation/Auto Dealers

3/9/2012

3rd Annual Taste of VA legislative spouses reception

Mansion

4/4/2012 Mansion/Capitol Square Easter Egg Hunt Mansion/FLITE

5/15/2012 Staff BBQ Mansion

6/21/2012

James Monroe Celebration Monroe Foundation 

supporters Mansion

6/27/2012

Healthy Cooking Demo with J. sarg Culinary Students

Mansion

6/28/2012 Public Service Announcement Awards Breakfast 
Reception

Winners of PSA, 
Guest, Board

Decker

7/16/2012 Victims Advocacy Reception Victim’s advocates in V Decker
7/20/2012 Anthem LemonAid Stand Mansion
7/23/2012 Food Frenzy Awards Winners Credit Union
7/24/2012 Sea to Shining Sea Veterans Event Wounded veterans Dominion
7/25/2012 Bicentennial Eve Gala Sponsors/supporters Mansion/Bicentennia
8/8/2012 Senior Staff event Sr. Staff Mansion

8/13/2012 Latino/Hispanic Leaders Reception Suit/PAC
8/15/2012 Boy Scouts 100th anniversary reception Supporters, board 

b
Boy Scouts

8/16/2012 Agency Head Reception Governor's Office

7/2/2012 Public Service Awards Lunch - Volunteerism awards Winners, guests Hicks-Thomas
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2012 Mansion Event List

8/23/2012 Pro-Life Reception Pro-life groups SOC
9/7/2012 Literacy tea - co-hosted by Jeannine Baliles literacy advocates Literacy
9/10/2012 Portrait Project Launch Mansion
9/10/2012 Women in business reception Manison
9/13/2012 Pastors Reception Gov's office
9/13/2012 Women in technology conference mansion
9/18/2012 Former Staff reunion Mansion
9/27/2012 Bond Rating firms recepetion Sec. of Finance
10/1/2012 Wine Summit Reception Sec. of Ag.
10/11/2012 Book VIP Reception and Launch Mansion
10/15/2012 Latino Art presentation to FLOVA Mansion
10/23/2012 Staff fall festival Mansion
10/26/2012 VEI Graduation VEI
11/8/2012 Adoption Month Reception Mansion
12/3/2012 UNOs reception UNOs
12/4/2012 Transportation leaders reception VADA
12/4/2012 Military leaders reception Mansion
12/19/2012 College presidents reception Sec. of Education
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Date Event Attendee # Pay

1/17/2013 Earl Hamner Reception 75 Mansion 

2/22/2013 Taste of VA lunch 100 Mansion

3/16/2013 Mansion 200th birthday party Mansion
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Virginia Healthcare Industry Reception:

The Executive Mansion

Wednesday, February 29, 2012

5:30 ‐ 7:00 p.m.

ATTENDING

Dr. Aboutanos

Sharline Aboutanos

Nancy  Agee President and CEO Carilion

Hamid M Al‐Abdulla

Susan Al‐Addula

Roger Baker President & CEO The Fauquier Hospital, Inc.

William Beach Orthopaedic Surgeon Tuckahoe Orthopaedic Associates

Betsy Beach

Jim Bennett Neurologist  1101 East Marshall Street

George Betrovec

Harry B. Blevins Senate of Virginia

Mrs. Blevins

Michael Blumberg Allergy & Immunology Virginia Adult & Pediatric Allergy & Asthma

Caroline Birgmann Star Scientific, Inc.

Robert H. Brink Virginia House of Delegates

Hugh Bryan, III, M.D. President Medical Society of Virginia

Barbara Bryan, III, M.D.

Jim  Carlson Chairman & CEO Amerigroup

Charles  Carrico, Sr. Senate of Virginia

Ron  Clark VCUMC

Ben Cline Virginia House of Delegates

Matt Cobb Deputy Secretary Health and Human Resources

Matt Condrad

Frank R. Crantz

David Creecy, RPH President Virginia Pharmacists Association

Anne B. Crockett‐Stark Virginia House of Delegates

Robert Culpepper

Gordon D. Ginder VCU Massey Cancer Center

Rosalyn R. Dance  Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building

David  Darden Chief Executive Officer Clinch Valley Medical Center

Nancy Davenport‐Ennis Chief Executive Officer Patient Advocacy Foundation

John Davenport‐Ennis

David Dean Star Scientific, Inc.

Eric Deaton Chief Executive Officer Danville Regional Medical Center

Rives Deaton

Marla Decker

Keith Derco

Monty  Dise President Asset Protection Group, Inc.

Wynn Dixon, Jr. Chief Executive Officer Chesapeake Regional Medical Center

Cheryl Dixon, Jr.

William Downey President and CEO Riverside Health System

Joseph  Droter, D.O. President Virginia Optometric Association

Jim Dunn Bon Secours Virginia

Prepared by Sarah Scarbrough
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Virginia Healthcare Industry Reception:

The Executive Mansion

Wednesday, February 29, 2012

5:30 ‐ 7:00 p.m.

Barry  Duval President Virginia Chamber of Commerce

Cynthia Fagan, R.N. President Virginia Council of Nurse Practitioners

Dorrie Fontaine, RN, PhD Dean & Professor UVA School of Nursing

Shirley Forbes

Robin Foster

May Fox

Tom Garrett, Jr. Senate of Virginia

Scott Garrett, M.D. Virginia House of Delegates

Shirley Gibson, R.N. Associate Vice President of NursingVCU Health System

Thomas Greason Virginia House of Delegates

Keith  Hare Deputy Secretary Health and Human Resources

William  Hazel, Jr., MD Secretary Health and Human Resources

Clifton Hickman ENT Virginia Ear Nose & Throat

Keith  Hodges Virginia House of Delegates

Richard Homan Dean Eastern Virgina Medical School

Richard Homan

Patrick Hope Virginia House of Delegates

Ed  Howell VP & CEO UVA Health System

Molly Huffstetler Deputy Director  Virginia Health Reform Initiative

Riley E. Ingram Virginia House of Delegates

Cindi Jones Director, VHRI Office of the Governor

S. Chris Jones Virginia House of Delegates

Martin Kent

Marty Kilgore Director Virginia Foundation for Healthy Youth

H. Lee Kirk, Jr President & CEO Culpeper Regional Hospital

Kim Kirk, Jr

Dr. Kramer

Paul Ladenson

R. Steven  Landes Virginia House of Delegates

Harry  Lester President  Eastern Virgina Medical School

Margaret  Lewis President HCA

Michael Lind Del. Robinson's husband

Stephen H. Martin Senate of Virginia

Bruce Mathern Neurological Surgeon

Jeff McWaters Senate of Virginia

Donald W. Merricks Virginia House of Delegates

William  Mims Supreme Court of Virginia

Joseph D. Morrissey Virginia House of Delegates

Bill Moskowitz
Joe Niamtu Cosmetic Facial Surgery

April Niamtu

Christopher  Nicholson

Deon Nicholson

John O'Bannon, M.D. Virginia House of Delegates

Patrick A. Oliver

Prepared by Sarah Scarbrough

GMP-2322773-002

Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 146 of 208 PageID# 7724



Virginia Healthcare Industry Reception:

The Executive Mansion

Wednesday, February 29, 2012

5:30 ‐ 7:00 p.m.

Robert Orrock Virginia House of Delegates

John Partridge Obstetrics & Gynecology Virginia Physicians for Women

Debra Partridge

April Patterson

Chris Peace Virginia House of Delegates

John and Kuniko   Reitzel 

Karen  Remley, MD Commissioner Virginia Department of Health

Sheldon  Retchin, M.D. CEO VCU Health System

Dianne Reynolds‐Cane, MD Director Department of Health Professions

Roxanne Robinson Delegate

Ronald Robinson Diagnostic Radiology Virginia Physicians, Inc.

John Rocovich, D.O. Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine

Barry  Roper President Virginia Society of Eye Physicans & Surgeons

Dr. David Sarrett Dean, School of Dentistry Virginia Commonwealth University

M. Elaina  Schramm Executive Assistant Health and Human Resources

J. Keith Scott Commonwealth Primary Care

James Shaw

Patricia Shaw

Anthony Sliwinski Virginia Urology

Ralph K. Smith Senate of Virginia

Julious Smith, III West End Orthopedic Clinic

Jim Stewart Commissioner Dept. of Behavioral Health & Disability Services

Chris Stolle, M.D. Virginia House of Delegates

Jerome Strauss, III, M.D., Ph.D Dean, School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Michael Taylor Family Medicine Primary Health Group ‐ Forest

Rosalyn Tyler Virginia House of Delegates

Juan Villalona Pediatric Gastroenterology

John Watkins Senate of Virginia

Kathy Watkins

Jonnie Williams, Jr. Star Scientific, Inc.

Jonnie Williams, Sr. Star Scientific, Inc.

Sara Wilson Director Dept. of Human Resource Management

NOT ATTENDING

Karin  Addison Special Advisor for Children's Trans Health and Human Resources

L.D. Britt

Scott  Burnette President & CEO Community Memorial Health Center

Allen Burris Endocrinology Virginia Diabetes & Endocrinology PC

Howard  Cullum President ARC of Virginia

Jackie  Cunningham Commissioner Bureau of Insurance

Steven  DeKosky Vice President and Dean UVA School of Medicine

Heyward  Donigan President & CEO ValueOptions, Inc.

Michael  Dudley President & CEO OptimaHealth

John  Duval Chief Executive Officer MCV Hospitals, VCU Health System

Danny Felty Family Medicine Chippenham Family Medicine

Richard Hamrick, III, MD Chief Medical Officer HCA Virginia Health System

Janet D. Howell Senate of Virginia

Prepared by Sarah Scarbrough
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Virginia Healthcare Industry Reception:

The Executive Mansion

Wednesday, February 29, 2012

5:30 ‐ 7:00 p.m.

Kendall Hunter Chief Operating Officer Kaiser Permanente Mid‐Atlantic States

C. Burke  King President, Virginia Market Anthem Blue Cross & Blue Shield

Henry L. Marsh, III Senate of Virginia

John C. Miller Senate of Virginia

Michael Mullan Roskamp Institute

Stephen D. Newman Senate of Virginia

Baxter Perkinson Dr. Baxter Perkinson and Associates

Brenda L. Pogge  Virginia House of Delegates

Douglas
Puryear Sleep Disorders Centers of Pulmonary Associates

Lacey E. Putney Virginia House of Delegates

Michael Rao President Virginia Commonwealth University

Richard L. Saslaw Senate of Virginia

Knox Singleton Chief Executive Officer Inova Health System

Dixie Tooke‐Rawlins, D.O. Dean & EVP Edward Via College of Oseteopathic Medicine

Jill Holtzman Vogel Senate of Virginia

Craig Vranian Cardiologist Virginia Cardiovascular Specialists

NO RESPONSE

Antonio Abbate Cardiologist VCU Pauley Heart Center

William B. Muskowitz VCUMC

Mamye E. BaCote Virginia House of Delegates

George L. Barker Senate of Virginia

Richard P. Bell Virginia House of Delegates

Robert B. Bell Virginia House of Delegates

Robert Bell Virginia House of Delegates

Peter Bernard Chief Executive Officer Bon Secours Virginia

David Bernd Chief Executive Officer Sentara Healthcare

Richard Black Senate of Virginia

Jo Bohannon Midlothian Dermatology

Robert  Bradley, Jr. Executive Director Lackey Free Clinic

William Brand Gastroenterology Gastrointestinal Specialists, Inc.

Heidi Braun Virginia Women's Center

Michael  Bryant President & CEO Centra Health

Kristin Burhop Project Manager, DBHDS Trust Fun Health and Human Resources

Neal Carl Family Medicine Chippenham Family Medicine

James Carraway Aesthetic Skin Care Center

John  Clore VCU Medical Center, Internal Medicine

Donn Cobaugh Family Medicine Family Physicians of Chester

James Cole President & CEO Virginia Hospital Center

Peter Condro Nephrology Richmond Nephrology Associates

Peter Coutlakis Rheumatology Arthritis Specialists Ltd.

Catherine  Crichton Dr. Baxter Perkinson and Associates

James  Dahling President & CEO Children's Hospital of the King's Daughter

Rosalyn Dance Virginia House of Delegates

Margaret  DeNarvaez President & CEO Wellmont Health System

David L. Englin Virginia House of Delegates

Joe Falk Chespeake Regional Medical Center

Coleman Feore Richmond OB‐GYN The Atrium at Johnston‐Willis Hospital

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

William  Fralin President  The Estate Planning and Elder Law Firm, P.C.

Ron Frenkel AAPECS

Ryan Gabriel Radiology VCU

Richard Gergoudis Family Medicine

Victor  Giovanetti, MBA President HCA Southwest Virginia

Larry Goldman, MD Senior VP of Public Sector Sales andVALUEOPTIONS, Inc

Barry  Gross EVP and CMO Riverside Health System

Emmett W. Hanger, Jr. Senate of Virginia

Emmett Hanger, Jr. Senate of Virginia

Gordon Helsel, Jr. Virginia House of Delegates

Algie T. Howell, Jr. Virginia House of Delegates

Howard Kern President Sentara Healthcare

Terry G. Kilgore Virginia House of Delegates

Andrew Kolb Patient First

Ritsu Kuno Pulmonology Pulmonary Associates of Richmond

Ronald Landess Podiatry Ronald M. Landess D.P.M.

Mamie E. Locke Senate of Virginia

Steven  Long, M.D. Director Virginia Society of Anesthesiologists

Clay  Loucks Patient First

L. Louise Lucas Senate of Virginia

Tonya Mallory President & CEO Health Diagnostic Laboratory Inc. 

Mary  Mannix President & CEO Augusta Health

Ryan T. McDougle Senate of Virginia

Jeffrey L. McWaters Senate of Virginia

Mark  Merrill President & CEO Valley Health System

Yvonne B. Miller Senate of Virginia

Ralph S. Northam Senate of Virginia

Ralph Northam, M.D. Senate of Virginia

Richard Pearce Chief Executive Officer Riverside Health System

Kausalya Pendyal Family Medicine Chippenham Family Medicine

Tyler Perkinson

Fred Rankin President & CEO Mary Washington Hospital

Margaret B. Ransone Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building

Yiping Rao Gastroenterology Digestive Care Center of Virginia

Roxann Robinson Virginia House of Delegates

Edwin Robinson Family Medicine Family Health Clinic

John Sheppard

Mark D. Sickles Virginia House of Delegates

Anthony Sliwinski Virginia Urology

Lionell  Spruill, Sr. Virginia House of Delegates

Teresa Stadler Sports Medicine Commonwealth Sports Management

Robert Penterson Stephen and Lynn BootPenterson and Booth Family Dentistry 

Bruce Stewart Colon & Rectal Specialist Colon & Rectal Specialists, Ltd.

Minh Tran Internal Medicine Virginia Physicians, Inc.

George Vetrovec Cardiologist VCU Medical Center

Dennis  Vonderfecht President & CEO Mountain State Health Alliance

Frank W. Wagner Senate of Virginia

Prepared by Sarah Scarbrough

GMP-2322773-005

Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 149 of 208 PageID# 7727



Virginia Healthcare Industry Reception:

The Executive Mansion

Wednesday, February 29, 2012

5:30 ‐ 7:00 p.m.

Onzlee  Ware Virginia House of Delegates

Roger Wood, DDS President Virginia Dental Association

Gary Yates Chief Medical Officer Sentara Healthcare

Joseph R. Yost Virginia House of Delegates General Assembly Building
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Calvin Klein Lux Stretch Suit Jack…
Lord & Taylor
$99.00 
Save Up to 70% on Clearance Items at Lord & Taylor!d

Virginia Politics

Donor gave McDonnell and 
family a lake-house vacation

This photograph shows a Ferrari owned by Star Scientific Inc. 
CEO Jonnie R. Williams Sr. parked at Virginia's historic 
governor's mansion. A spokesman for Gov. Robert F. 
McDonnell said that at the conclusion of a vacation provided by 
Williams in July 2011, the governor and his family drove the car 
from Smith Mountain Lake to Richmond as a favor to the CEO. 
(Obtained by The Washington Post)

By Rosalind S. Helderman April 18, 2013

Virginia Gov. Robert F. McDonnell took a lake-house 

vacation in 2011 courtesy of the same major 

campaign donor who paid for the food at the wedding 

of the governor’s daughter that summer.

When the July vacation ended, the McDonnell family 

borrowed a Ferrari owned by Star Scientific’s chief 

executive Jonnie R. Williams Sr. for the three-hour 

Advertisement

Page 1 of 8Donor gave McDonnell and family a lake-house vacation - The Washington Post
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ride back to Richmond. The model had a retail price 

of $190,000.

McDonnell’s spokesman said the governor and his 

family have taken a vacation at Smith Mountain Lake 

near Roanoke every summer since he took office in 

2010 — each time as a gift from a donor.

Ad

McDonnell (R) referenced the 2011 trip on his 

mandatory financial disclosure forms, spokesman 

Tucker Martin said. The form includes a line 

indicating that the governor received $2,268 in 

“lodging and entertainment” that year from Williams, 

but it provides no details about the gift.

Under Virginia law, elected officials are allowed to 

accept gifts of any size, including vacations, provided 

they are annually disclosed.

The vacation at Williams’s lake house adds new 

details about McDonnell’s relationship with the 

donor, which has been under scrutiny since The 

Washington Post reported that Williams paid 

$15,000 for catering at the June 2011 wedding of 

McDonnell’s daughter, Cailin. The gift came as 

McDonnell and his wife Maureen worked to promote 

the company, which was introducing a new product.

The latest on 

Virginia politics

Fairfax County ends up with 
budget surplus

Lorton landfill shutdown 
raises questions about what 
happens next

Page 2 of 8Donor gave McDonnell and family a lake-house vacation - The Washington Post
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It also highlights the lack of specificity required of 

gift disclosures in Virginia. The law sets virtually no 

requirements for what level of detail needs to be 

revealed.

McDonnell’s 2011 form provides no indication that 

the gift from Williams was a vacation, nor does it 

provide the date of the gift. It offers no breakdown to 

indicate how he determined what the gift was worth.

There is no ethics panel or other entity in Virginia to 

review the forms for accuracy.

During his 2009 campaign for governor, McDonnell 

called for the creation of an ethics panel, but after his 

election he decided one was unnecessary after the 

establishment of a new inspector general charged 

with investigating fraud at state agencies. 

Martin, the governor’s spokesman, confirmed the gift 

from Williams. He said McDonnell and his family 

stayed for four days at Williams’s home at Smith 

Mountain Lake, a popular vacation destination. 

Ad

Lord & Taylor
lordandtaylor.com

Save 20% on Regular & Sale Items. Free 
Shipping on $99 & Easy Returns

Martin said that as a favor to the executive, the family 

drove one of Williams’s cars, a Range Rover, to the 

Fairfax board rejects 
extension of controversial 
Lorton landfill’s use

Page 3 of 8Donor gave McDonnell and family a lake-house vacation - The Washington Post
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lake house and drove the Ferrari back to Richmond 

from Franklin County. 

A picture obtained by The Post shows Williams’s 

white hardtop Ferrari convertible parked in front of 

Virginia’s 200-year-old governor’s mansion. 

“There was no recreational use of vehicles,” Martin 

said. “The family was simply helping Mr. Williams 

get one car to his Smith Mountain Lake house and 

return another to Richmond.”

Jerry Kilgore, an attorney for Williams, declined to 

comment. 

McDonnell is not the only elected official who has 

taken family vacations courtesy of donors. In 2005, 

Timothy M. Kaine (D) reported receiving an $18,000 

gift from investor James B. Murray Jr., who had 

contributed $41,000 to Kaine’s campaign. Kaine was 

serving as Virginia’s lieutenant governor and was 

elected governor that year.

Kaine, now a U.S. senator, described the gift on his 

statement of economic interest as the “free use of 

Caribbean vacation home.”

A spokeswoman for Kaine said the gift covered the 

family’s lodging for a trip taken right after Kaine’s 

election. She said it was the only donation of its kind 

Kaine received.

Page 4 of 8Donor gave McDonnell and family a lake-house vacation - The Washington Post
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Virginia Attorney General Ken Cuccinelli II also 

reported receiving the free use of a lake house and 

boat from Williams in 2011, which he valued at 

$3,000. 

Martin said McDonnell and his family have accepted 

lake-house vacations as gifts each year since 2010 —

a fact that is not discernible from his disclosure 

forms.

In 2010 and 2012, the trips were funded by Delta 

Star, a Lynchburg company that manufacturers 

power transformers and which has contributed 

$79,000 to McDonnell’s campaign and political 

action committee. Steve Jones, Delta Star’s chief 

financial officer, said the company is unrelated to 

Williams or Star Scientific.

“We have been friends of the governor for quite some 

time,” Jones said. “Delta Star appreciates the 

Governor’s pro-business stance on assisting small 

businesses in Virginia. We know as Governor, it may 

be hard to get away with family to rest, and our 

Company is pleased we were able to offer this to him 

during the summer months.”

In 2010, McDonnell reported receiving $2,474 in 

“lodging, activities and meals” from Delta Star. In 

2012, he indicated that the company provided him 

with $10,182 in “lodging and event expenses.” There 

is no mention of a vacation or the lake house.

Page 5 of 8Donor gave McDonnell and family a lake-house vacation - The Washington Post
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The 2011 trip, however, came as a gift both from 

Williams and from Delta Star, from whom 

McDonnell reported receiving $1,892 in “meals and 

entertainment.”

Williams’s vacation home is currently for sale, listed 

at $639,000. A Realtor handling the property said 

the home has a boat dock and especially good views 

of the lake. 

Hemmed in by the picturesque Blue Ridge 

Mountains, the Smith Mountain Lake community 

offers golf, tennis, a country club and an executive 

chef, she said. A local ordinance forbids short-term 

rentals in the community, Realtor Vicki Millehan 

said. 

The summer of 2011 saw intense interactions among 

the McDonnell family, Williams and his company.

On June 1, 2011, McDonnell’s wife Maureen flew to 

Florida, where she spoke at a gathering of doctors 

and investors interested in learning more about 

anatabine, the key ingredient in a nutritional 

supplement called Anatabloc that Star Scientific was 

introducing to the market.

She told the group that she supported the anti-

inflammatory product and believed it could be used 

to lower health-care costs in Virginia, according to 

attendees.

Page 6 of 8Donor gave McDonnell and family a lake-house vacation - The Washington Post
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Three days later, the McDonnells celebrated Cailin 

McDonnell’s wedding at the governor’s mansion in 

Richmond, where the food came as a gift from 

Williams.

McDonnell has said there was no need for him to 

disclose Williams’s $15,000 check for the food 

because it was provided as a wedding gift to Cailin 

and her husband. The law does not require elected 

officials to disclose gifts to family members. 

Advertisement

But documents obtained by The Washington Post 

show that McDonnell signed the contract for the 

catering, accepting financial responsibility. 

McDonnell has refused to say whether Williams 

provided other gifts to members of his family.

In August 2011, McDonnell opened the governor’s 

mansion to a luncheon hosted by his wife that 

marked the official launch of Anatabloc. A doctor 

who attended the event said it was intended to make 

a splash for the product.

The July 28 vacation took place between the wedding 

and the event at the mansion.

McDonnell has described his and his wife’s efforts to 

showcase Anatabloc as part of a broad campaign to 

promote state businesses. He has complied with state 

Page 7 of 8Donor gave McDonnell and family a lake-house vacation - The Washington Post
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Ad

gift disclosure laws throughout his time in public 

office, McDonnell has said. Through a spokesman, he 

has said he would be open to supporting possible 

changes in gift laws.

Alice Crites contributed to this report.

Page 8 of 8Donor gave McDonnell and family a lake-house vacation - The Washington Post
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Ad

Politics

McDonnell daughter to hold 
wedding reception at mansion

By Anita Kumar June 2, 2011

RICHMOND — Virginia’s historic governor’s mansion has 

survived nearly two centuries, 54 governors and a Civil 

War. Now, it’s time for a wedding.

On Saturday, Gov. Robert F. McDonnell will walk his 

daughter down the aisle at St. Patrick’s Catholic Church 

before Virginia’s first family opens the doors to the 

mansion for a late-afternoon reception. 

About 200 guests will wander the estate’s gardens and 

ornate rooms filled with art and artifacts dating to a 

bygone era as they celebrate the marriage of Cailin 

McDonnell and Chris Young. The couple met in college 

and have dated for six years.

First lady Maureen McDonnell said her daughter fell in 

love with the house the moment the family walked 

Advertisement
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through it shortly after McDonnell (R) was elected 

governor in November 2009. 

“Ever since they are born, for every little girl, they start 

dreaming about their wedding day,’’ said McDonnell, her 

voice breaking. “We just thought this would be an 

amazing place. It’s always been a dream to live in a place 

of history.”

The butter-yellow Federal-style mansion is touted as the 

longest continually occupied governor’s residence in the 

nation. It has been home to three future U.S. presidents, 

visited by the likes of Charles Lindbergh, Queen Elizabeth 

II and Barack Obama — and featured on “American Idol.”

Records from the governor’s office indicate that only four 

daughters of governors have been married or held 

wedding receptions at the mansion, built in 1813. The last 

was the youngest of L. Douglas Wilder.

Loren Deane Wilder married Edward Joseph James 18 

years ago in a white-tie wedding at St. Paul’s Episcopal 

Church and then rode in a horse-drawn carriage across 

the street for a reception attended by 450 guests.

“It just seemed like the perfect place,’’ said Loren James, 

who lives with her husband and two sons in Northern 

Virginia. “How many people can say they have done 

that?”

“It was a fairy tale,’’ said her father, the nation’s first 

elected black governor. “I was happy I was able to do that 

for her.”
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McDonnell may have learned a thing or two from former 

governor John N. Dalton (R), who was criticized for 

trying to charge taxpayers for a $2,500 yellow-and-white 

tent for his daughter’s wedding. McDonnell spokesman 

Tucker Martin said the family is picking up the tab for all 

wedding costs. 

Over the years, a handful of governors’ relatives have 

used the mansion for weddings. The first was at the turn 

of the century and the most recent was the niece of Gov. 

Mark R. Warner (D) in December 2005. 

“It’s your house,’’ said Roxane Gilmore, wife of former 

governor James S. Gilmore (R), whose book about the 

mansion is set to be released in November. “You have 

graduation parties. Your children get married. You do the 

things you normally do. You just do it down there. You 

can’t put your lives on hold.”

The Gilmores — who raised two sons in the mansion —

moved out for six months so the house could undergo a 

$7 million renovation that both restored its historic 

accuracy and made it more modern. 

Advertisement

The house — once in the center of the capital of the 

Confederacy — has served as a gathering place for 

dignitaries of all sorts: queens, prime ministers, 

ambassadors, presidents and state lawmakers. It is 

estimated that at least 20,000 tourists visit annually and 

that 100 receptions, breakfasts, recitals and other events 

take place there each year. It still features a table from 
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Patrick Henry and a china cabinet from Virginia’s 24th 

governor, William Giles, who began serving in 1827.

Cailin McDonnell, 26, who works at the Henrico County 

Victim Witness Office, and Young, 27, an engineer, will 

marry at St. Patrick’s before they retreat to the mansion 

for the reception. Guests will include House Majority 

Leader Eric Cantor (R-Va.) and his wife, Diana, chairman

of the Virginia Retirement System board, who are former 

neighbors and longtime friends of the McDonnells.

Cailin is the first of the McDonnells’ five children to get 

married. Her sisters, Jeanine and Rachel, will serve as 

two of six bridesmaids. Her twin brothers, Sean and 

Bobby, who attend the University of Virginia, will be two 

of six groomsmen. 

McDonnell, a staunch supporter of Virginia wines, will 

serve wine only from the Old Dominion, including the 

Barboursville and Chatham vineyards. 

The menu will include fresh poached jumbo Virginia 

shrimp, bruschetta made with Virginia tomatoes, stuffed 

free-range chicken breast with Virginia tomato pan sauce, 

sesame crusted chicken satay, marinated and grilled 

London broil served with fresh horseradish, as well as 

locally grown fruit, a salad bar, assorted cheeses and a 

smashed-potato bar.

Advertisement

The bride will wear a white strapless satin A-line Maggie 

Sottero dress with lace embellishments from Maya 

Couture Bridal Salon in Virginia Beach.
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“She knows herself very well,’’ owner Maya Warburton 

said of the bride. “It’s classic, yet romantic and very soft.”

Staff researcher Magda Jean-Louis contributed to this 

report. 
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Dr. Michael Mullau 
Dir, Roskamp Institute 
2040 Whitfield A venue 
Sarasota FL 34243 

Dr. Paul Ladeoson 
Dir, Endocrinology & Metabolism 
Johns Hopkins Medical Institute 
1830 E. Monument Street, Ste 333 
Baltimore MD 21287-0003 

Dr. Keith Dereo 
12208 Ascot Olen et 
Olen Allen V A 23059 

Dr. John gore. MD 
veu Medical Center 
Department of Internal Medicine 
1200 East Broad Street 
PO Box 980155 
Richmond V A 23298 

Dr. William Beach 
Tuckahoe Orthopedic 
1501 Maple A venue, Ste 200 
Richmond V A 23226 

Abubamad. Alfred, MD 
Perlnatologlst 
Norfolk, VA 

'.- Adams. Reid Bit MD 
Surgeon 

Sentara Norfolk General Hospital 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 8 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

148 Nationally In ~ 
Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 
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Charlottesville, VA High-performing In 6 spedaltJes 

·tr Andersen. Glenna. MD 
Obstetridan-Gynecologlst 
Fairfax, VA 

Jnova Fairfax Hospital 

1122 Nationally In Gynecology 
Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-perfonning In 11 specialties 

Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 
:If Anscher. Mitchell S .. MP 


Radiation Oncologist 

Richmond, VA 


*Baker. Christopher ell MP 
Surgeon 
Roanoke, VA

i. Barrett, Eugene. MD 
Endocrinologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

k Bateman. Bruce. MP 
Reproductive Endocrinologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

~ Beall. Mjchael. MP 
Urologist 
Fairfax, VA 

'" Bear. Harry Dt. MD/PhD 
Surgeon 
Richmond, VA 

.. Blcher. Annette, MD 
Gynecologic Oncologist 
Annandale, VA 

.,ir Boling. Peter. MP 
Gerlatrldan 
Richmond, VA 

..Bolton. W. Kline, MD 
Nephrologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 

High-performing In 12 specialties 


Hunter Holmes McGuire VA Center 

Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital 

Hlgh-perfonnlng In 2 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#48 Nationally In ~ 
Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 
High-performing In 6 spedaltles 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

1148 Nationally In ~ 
Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

Inova Fairfax Hospital 

#22 Nationally In GynecQlogy 
Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 11 specialties 

Reston Hospital Center 

High-performing In 4 spedaltles 

Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 12 specialties 

Inova Fairfax Hospital 

#22 Nationally In Gvnecologv 
Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 11 specialties 

Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 1 spedalty 
High-performing In 12 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

1148 Nationally In ~ 
Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

MPM-000424 

Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 173 of 208 PageID# 7751



,', Bostwick. Dayid. MD 

Affiliated hospital not reported 
Pathologist 

Glen Allen, VA 

University of Virginia Medical Center
.\ Boyle. Robert. MD 

Neonatalogist #48 Nationally In ~ 
NatIonally ranked In 5 specialties Charlottesville, VA High-performing In 6 Specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 
Jr Brenin, Christiana Mit MD 

Medical Oncologist #48 Nationally in ~ 
Nationally ranked In 5 specialties Charlottesville, VA High-performing In 6 specialties 

.. canterbury. Randolph II. MD 

Sentara Norfolk General Hospital 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 8 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 
Psychiatrist Nationally ranked in 5 specialties 
Charlottesville, VA High-performing In 6 specialties 

Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center.~ cardenosa. Gilda. MD 
Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 12 specialties 

Sentara Leigh Hospital 

High-performing In 3 specialties 

.~ Cherry. Kenneth, Jr .. MD University of Virginia Medical Center 
Vascular Surgeon Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 

High-performing In 6 specialties 

Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 12 specialties 

;~Cool2er. William, MD Sentara Virginia Beach General Hospital 
Pulmonologlst
Virginia Beach, VA High-performing in 7 specialties 

t. Dalkjn, Alan. MD University of Virginia Medical Center 
Endocrinologist Nationally ranked In 5 spedaltles 
Charlottesville, VA High-performing In 6 specialties 

,- Darrow. DaVid. MD/DDS 
Pediatric ENT-Otolaryngologist Children's Hospital 
Norfolk, VA 

Diagnostic Radiologist 
Rlchm 

Charlo~tt!!e~~~,::::::-_ 

'" Clore. John, MD 
Endocrinologist 
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," peKosky. Steyen, MP 

Neurologist 

Charlottesville, VA 


1Il Diamond. paul, MP 

Physiatrist 

Charlottesville, VA 


;\' Didych. payld. MP 

Orthopedic Surgeon 

Charlottesville, VA 


.iI. DiMarco. John. MD/PhD 

cardiac Electrophyslologlst 

Charlottesville, VA 


'.DjNardo. Laurence. MD 
ENT-Otolaryngologist 
Richmond, VA 

S Durso. Nancy. MD 
Reproductive Endocrinologist 
Fairfax, VA 

Duska, Linda Re, MD 
Gynecologic Oncologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

k Edmond. Michael. MD 
Infectious Disease Specialist 
RJchmond, VA 

)tr Ellenbogen, Kenneth. MD 
cardiac Electrophysiologlst 
Richmond, VA 

.,. ferguson, James II, MD 
Perlnatolog1st 
Charlottesville, VA 

fA fracasso. paula M .. MD/PhD 
Medical Oncologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 
High-performing in 6 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 5 spedaltles 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 5 spedalties 
High-performing in 6 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

Nationally ranked in 5 specialties 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 12 specialties 

Inova Fairfax Hospital 

.22 Nationally In Gynecology 
Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 11 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#44 Nationally In Gynecology 

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


Henrico Doctors' Hospital 

High-performing In 1 specialty 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

.44 Nationally In Gynecology 

NationaAy ranked In 5 specialties 

High-performing In 6 specialties 


University of Virginia Medical Center 

#44 Nationally In GYOE:'Ology 

Nationally ranked In 5 spedaltles 
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High-performing In 6 specialties 

~ Garrett. Algin. MD Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 
Dermatolog1st Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 

Richmond, VA High-performing in 12 specialties 


Hunter Holmes McGuire VA Center 
.\ Gater. David. Jr" MD/PhD 

Physiatrist Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 
Richmond, VA Nationally ranked In 1 spedalty 

High-performing in 12 specialties 

;~ Godder. Kamar, MD/PhD Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 
Pediatric Hematologist-Oncologist Nationally ranked in 1 spedalty 

Richmond, VA High-performing In 12 specialties 


University of Virginia Medical Center 
it, Gress. Daryl. MD 


Neurologist '44 Nationally In Gynecology 

Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 
Charlottesville, VA High-performing In 6 spedaltles 

University of Virginia Medical Center
~~Grosh. William W .. MD 

Medical Oncologist #44 Nationally In Gynecology 


Nationally ranked In 5 spedalties 
Charlottesville, VA High-performing In 6 specialties 

.~ Gullgulst. Scott. MD Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 
Pediatric Cardiologist Nationally ranked In 1 spedalty 
Richmond, VA High-performing In 12 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center
: .. Haley. Elliott. Jr .. MD 
Neurologist '44 Nationally In GYnecology 

Nationally ranked In 5 spedalties Charlottesville, VA High-performing In 6 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center
;"Hanks. John B .• MD 

Surgeon '44 Nattonally In Gynecology 
Nationally ranked In 5 spedalties Charlottesville, VA High-performing In 6 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 
.- Holroyd. Suzanne, MD 

Geriatric Psychiatrist #44 NationallY In Gvnecology 
Nadonally ranked in 5 spedaltles Charlottesville, VA High-performing in 6 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center
ill Hullfish. Kathie, MD 

Obstetrician-Gynecologist #44 Nationally In Gynecology 
Nationally ranked In 5 specialties Charlottesville, VA High-performing In 6 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical CenterJensen, Mary, MD 
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Neuroradlologlst 
ChariottsvlJle,VA 

.11 Jiranek. William. MD 

Orthopedic Surgeon 

Richmond, VA 


\t Johnson. Bruce. MD 

Pulmonologlst 

Virginia Beach, VA 


'\'Jones. David R .. MD 

ThoraCic and cardiac Surgeon 

Charlottesville, VA 


.\" Kattwinkel. John. MD 
Neonataloglst 
Charlottesville, VA 

,!,r Kelly. Cynthia, MP 
Pediatric Allergist-Immunologist 
Norfolk, VA 

>t Kesser. Bradley, MD 
ENT-Otolaryngologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

;tt Kiernan. paul P" MD 
Thoracic and cardiac Surgeon 
Falls Church, VA 

.t Kron. Irving, MP 
Thoracic and cardiac Surgeon 
CharlotteSVille, VA 

*Kyrtzke. Robert. MD 
Neurologist 
Fairfax, VA 

·kLarner. James Mil MP 
Radiation Oncologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

#39 Nationally In Ear. Nose & Throat 

Nadonally ranked In 5 specialties 

High-performing in 6 specialties 


Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 12 specialties 

Sentara Virginia Beach General Hospital 

High-performing in 7 speclaltles 

UnIversity of Virginia Medical Center 

#39 Nationally in Ear. Nose &Throat 

Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 

High-performing In 6 spedaltles 


University of Virginia Medical Center 

#39 Nationally In Ear. Nose &, Throat 

Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 

High-performing in 6 specialties 


Children's Hospital 

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

Inova Alexandria Hospital 

High-performing In 8 spedaltles 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#39 Nationally In Ear. Nose &, Throat 
Nationally ranked in 5 spedalties 
Hlgh-pecformlng In 6 specialties 

Inova Fairfax Hospital 

Nadonally ranked In 1 specialty 
Hlgh-perfomllng in 11 specialties 

Reston Hospital Center 

High-performing In 4 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#39 Nationally In fAr.1:tose.JlIbmm 
Nadonally ranked In 5 specialties 
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High-performing In 6 specialties 

\' Lau. Christine L. MD 
Thoracic and Cardiac Surgeon 
Charlottesville, VA 

.~ Laughlin. Marv J.. MD 

Hematologist 

Charlottesville, VA 


,\ Layensteln. Bennett. MD 
Pediatric Neurologist 
Fairfax, VA 

;\ Levine, paul A .. MD 
ENT-Otolaryngologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

loRusso, Thomas. MD 
Pulmonologlst 
Reston, VA 

'\'Lyckholm, Laurel J., MD 
Medical Oncologist 
Richmond, VA 

..Marshall. John. MDlPhD 
Endocrinologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

;trMcKinley, William, MD 
Physiatrist 
Richmond, VA 

" Mclaren, Rodney, MD 
Perlnatologlst 
Fairfax, VA 

itt Miller. Mark, MD 
Orthopedic Surgeon 
Charlottesville, VA 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

139 Nationally In Ear. Nose & Throat 
Nationally ranked In 5 spedaltles 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#39 Nationally In Ear, Nose 114 Throat 
Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

Children's National Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 10 specialties 

Inova Fairfax Hospital 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 11 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#39 Nationally In Ear. Nose 114 Throat 
Nationally ranked in 5 specialties 
High-performing in 6 specialties 

Inova Fairfax Hospital 

1122 Nationally In GynecQloav 
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

.48 Nationally In camm 
Nationany ranked In 5 specialties 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

Hunter Holmes McGuire VA Center 

Affiliated hospital not reported 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

.48 Nationally In Qmg:r 
Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 
High-performing In 6 spedaltles 
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.", Mills. Stacey E., MD 
Pathologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

.~ Modesitt. Susan C .• MD 
Gynecologic Oncologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

,~ Morgan. Raymond. MD 
Plastic Surgeon 
Charlottesville, VA 

,\ Morris. Monica Mil MD 
Radiation Oncologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

1.. Myseros. John. MD 
Neurosurgeon 
Fairfax, VA 

"'-Neifeld. James Pt. MD 
Surgeon 
Richmond, VA 

'.Jr Nestler. John. MD 
Endocrinologist 
Richmond, VA 

'.~ Nles. Barbara. MD 
Perlnatologlst 
Fairfax, VA 

Okusa, Mark. MD 
Nephrologist 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#48 Nationally in ~ 
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

Virginia Commonweatth University Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 1 spedalty 
High-performing In 12 spec:laltles 

Inova Fairfax Hospital 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 11 specialties 

Children's National Medical Center 

#15 Nationally In Pediatrics: Neurology {\ Neurosyroery 
NatIonally ranked In 10 specialties 

Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 

Nationally ranked in 1 specialty 
High-performing In 12 specialties 

Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 12 specialties 

Inova Fairfax Hospital 

#22 Nationally In Gynecology 
Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 11 specialties 

Jnova Fair Oaks Hospital 

High-performing In 5 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#35 Nationally In Neurology & Neurosurgery 
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Charlottesville, VA 

'~Onuter. John. MD 

cardiac Electrophyslologlst 

Richmond, VA 


.t, Palmer. Robert. MD 

Gerlatrldan 

Norfolk, VA 


.\ Pearson. Richard. MD 

Infectious Disease Specialist 

Charlottesville, VA 


4tr PettrQne. Frank. MD 
Orthopedic Surgeon 
Arlington, VA 

,ff Philpott, Jonathan. MD 
Thoradc and Cardiac Surgeon 
Norfolk, VA 

... Rakowski. Thomas. MD 
Nephrologist 
Arlington, VA 

;~ Rich. Iyyln A .. MD 
Radiation Oncologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

~Robert, Nicholas. MD 
Medical Oncologist 
Fairfax, VA 

,\ Rodgers. Bradley, MQ 
Pediatric Surgeon 
Charlottesville, VA 

,\ Rubin. Bruce, MD 
Pediatric Pulmonologlst 
Richmond, VA 

~Russell. Mark. MQ 
Dermatologist 

Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

Henrico Doctors' Hospital 

High-performing in 1 specialty 

Sentara Norfolk General Hospital 

#47 Nationally In cardiology 1\ Heart Surgery 

Nationally ranked In 1 spedalty 

High-performing In 8 specialties 


University of Virginia Medical Center 

#35 Nationally In Neurology 1\ Neurosuroery 
Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 
H19h-performlfl9 In 6 specialties 

Virginia Hospital Center 

High-performing In 2 spedaltles 

Sentara Norfolk General Hospital 

#47 Nationally In CArdlolooy 1\ Heart Syrgery 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 

High-performing In 8 spedaltles 


Virginia Hospital Center 

High-performing in 2 Specialties 

Inova Fairfax Hospital 

Nationally ranked In 1 spedalty 
High-performing In 11 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

'35 Nationally in Neurolooy &. Neurosurgery 
Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

Inova Fairfax Hospital 

Nationally ranked In 1 spedalty 
Hlgh-perfonnlng In 11 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#35 Nationally In Neyrology &. NeUmilL1lI1rY 
Nationally ranked In 5 spedaltles 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
Hlgh-performlfl9 In 12 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#35 Nationally In Neyrology 8t ~eyrm;urgery 
Nationally ranked In 5 spedaltles 
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Charlottesville, VA 

l; Sanz, Luis, MD 

Obstetrlcia n-Gvnecologlst 

Arlington, VA 


'~Scheld, W. Michael. MD 
Infectious Disease SpeCialist 
Charlottesville, VA 

,t. Schiff, David. MD 

Neurologist 

Charlottesville, VA 


Schirmer, Bruce, MD 
Surgeon 
Charlottesville, VA 

~ Schuler, Thomas. MD 
Orthopedic Surgeon 
Reston, VA 

'~Scudera, Peter. MD 
Gastroenterologist 
Fairfax, VA 

• Shaffrev, Christopher. MD 
Neurosurgeon 
Charlottesville, VA 

.tr Shaffrey. Mark Ell MD 
Neurosurgeon 
Charlottesville, VA 

J. Sherman, James. MD 
Pediatric Pulmonologlst 
Roanoke, VA 

,\< Shiffman, Mitchell. MD 
Gastroenterologist 
Richmond, VA 

\ Slingluft Craig L.. Jr .. MD 
Surgeon 

High-performing in 6 specialties 

Virginia Hospital Center 

High-performing In 2 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#35 Nationally In Neurolooy &. Neurosyrgerv 

Nationally ranked In 5 spedalties 

High-performing In 6 specialties 


University of Virginia Medical Center 

#35 Nationally In Neurolooy &. Neurosuroerv 

Nationally ranked In 5 spedaltles 

High-performing In 6 specialties 


University of Virginia Medical Center 

#13 Nationally In Diabetes &. Endocrjnolooy 

Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 

High-performing In 6 spedaltles 


Reston Hospital Center 

High-performing In 4 spedaltles 

Inova Fair Oaks Hospital 

High-performing In 5 specialties 

Inova Fairfax Hospital 

Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
High-performing In 11 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#13 Nationally In plabetes &. Endocrlnolooy 
Nationally ranked In 5 spedaltles 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#13 Nationally In Diabetes & EndocrinoJOJIY 
Nationally ranked In 5 spedaltles 
High-performing in 6 specialties 

Carillon Roanoke Memorial Hospital 

High-performing In 2 specialties 

Mary Immaculate Hospital 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

#13 Nationally In Qla.!2et!!ls &. Endocdnoloay 
Nationally ranked in 5 specialties 
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Charlottesvil.le, VA 

.\v Smith. Thomas Joseph. MD 
Medical Oncologist 
Richmond, VA 

:Jt Song. Shiyu, MD/PhD 

Radiation Oncologist 

Richmond, VA 


llt Steers. William, MD 

Urologist 

Charlottesville, VA 


;\'Taylor. Peyton T., Jrtt MD 

Gynecologic Oncologist 

Charlottesville, VA 


~ Vance. Mary Lee. MD 
Endocrinologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

~Vaughey, Ellen. MD 
Pulmonologlst 
Annandale, VA 

~vetrovec, Georoe, MD 
cardiologist 
Richmond, VA 

Voelkel. Norbert, MD 
Pulmonologlst 
Richmond, VA 

,\ Weiss, Geoffrey R., MD 
Medical Oncologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

;~ Williams. Michael, MD 
Hematolog1st 
Charlottesville, VA 

i~ Wise, Christopher. MD 
Rheumatofog1st 
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

Nationally ranked in 1 Specialty 
High-performing in 12 specialties 

University of Virginia Medical Center 

1# 13 Nationally in piabetes 8t Endocdnology 

Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 

High-performing In 6 specialties 


University of Virginia Medical Center 

#13 Nationally In Piabetes 8t Endocrjoology 

Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 

High-performing In 6 specialties 


University of Virginia Medical Center 

#13 Nationally In Diabetes 8t Endocrtno!ogy 

Nationally ranked In 5 specialties 

High-performing In 6 specialties 


Inova Fairfax Hospital 

Nationally ranked in 1 specialty 

High-performing In 11 specialties 


Virginia Hospital Center 

High-performing in 2 specialties 

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

.IIi' Wooten. George, Jr., MD University of VirGinia Medical Center 

Neurologist 
Charlottesville, VA 

Nationally ranked In 5 spedalties 
High-performing In 6 specialties 

k Younoss!, Zobalr, MD Inova Fairfax Hospital 
Gastroenterologist Nationally ranked In 1 specialty 
Falls Church, VA High-performing In 11 specialties 

Dr. Tbomu J. Smith, medical director oC the Thomas Palliative Care Unit at the VCU Massey Cancer Center. is the top 
vule-gl'tter in Hospice and Palliative Care, Photo ilIUSlrotion by Adam Ewing 

2011 Richmond Winners 
'11Il'loj! (h't'lloll'-gt!ftf'rs llrf' Iislt'(l.alplmllt!li<'lIl1y ill (ml'll eatl,&my, 

Soml'l:atf'gorit's may h:l\'t~ mo/'(! !llIm"\'c nillll(!S Cll' 1II01'!! Ihan onl' ash'riskl,,1 WIIIII' h!,(,atlst'llllil'S. 

l'I.·Wl·r !h'lII li"I' dlx'\ors Ill'to lillil.'d in sonw t:'dh'glllil'" if \'u\cs did 1101 I't~eh thc'l:U\oIT S('! by lilt! lII~alilll"S starr, 


*c1erwles 101' (Iole-yelle,. in clltc~ynry 

Allergy and Immunology 

Michael Blumberg 
Allergy Partners of Richmond, 76of) Nwt.!st Ave., Suite 103, 28H-oo.l).') 

*Robcrl S. Call 
Rkhmond /\IIl'rgy & Asthma Specialists, C;C;:!C1/nc/epemh'IU'(' P(/rk /)";V(', SlIill' IO(), :.!85-?4:.!() 

Barry Feinstein 
Advallc.~t'd Allergy & Asthma. :.!819 N, P(/rham Rumi. Suite toO, 7:-I9-90()5; 5924 lI"r/mll1' Purk 

Drive, Midlothian. 7.39-9(KJ5 

Lawrence E. Gelber 
Richmond A11('rID' & Asthma Spcciulists, 9920 J1J(lepf!lIfienC(~ Park O"itJe, Suite wo, 28.s-7420 

~An1J~-Marie Irani 
PrufC'S-.o.;or of j}l'tlialrk 1lU'(Iil'illl' and ('hairwolllall. Division of PC'diatrk Alkrgy & Inllnun()lo~y at 
\TUMC, Childl"l'n's )ioSI)it<l1 of Rkhmond. 1001 K Alw's/lUlI SI.. 6:.!H-7.3:F 

l.awrence B. Schwartz 
Chaiml'U1 of the Division of Allergy. Immunology and Rhf'umatology at VCUMC. Amhulatory Cnre' 
O:>ntcr, 417 N. Iltll St" ,ihu,.,h Floor, H2H-984' 

Elaine Turner 
Allcl'ID' Partners or Richmond, 7605 "'m'('st A 1.'('., Suite: lOa. 28H-o(}55 

Anesthesiology 
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M. Abey Albert 
COl1lmnnwl'alth Anl~sthesia Assodales. IOH(}() Miello,hie", ,/,,,,.II/)ike. Suite 26!i. 594-2622 

Clavio AoIJc.ari 
Anesthesia AssnC'iatl's of Rkhmond. 1,')()4 SOlita ROSH Rocu/. Suitt' :.w6. :!HH-44S3 

Russell Brock 
Stony Point SUrg<'~I)' Cl'nter, H7(JO StC/ny PU;I/I /'(lI'kw(lY. 77!i-45()O 

Rafael Cartagena 
SlIh-sIlCcialty: cardiac ancsllmsiH. Totfd Anesthesia, 11<"lwit'o Oul'lOl's' Iinspital. 160:1 Skipwith Umld. 

2H9-49:t7 
"Micbael E...tes 
West End Anl'stlwsi<l Group, ;")855 /tremo Roml. 2RR-fl:!,SR 

Jeffrey A. Green 
SUb-spcdalty: {~ardiac anesthesiu, Viet! chairman, Department of Anestlwsiology; profcssOI' of 

anesthesia safety; and directOl' of Cl.U'<liuthol'(Jci<.- ancsthcsio\og,v at VCUMC, W<.'.st Hospital, 1200 K 
IJI'U(I(/ St., Seventh Hom' Ncwth. Room 102, 828-916(} 

Peggy Montgomery 
Virginia 1I1'OIogy C"t'nler, 9105 StollY Point nr;tte. :l:10-9105 

Jay H. Shal)iro 
Sub-sJlecially: pediatrie anesthesia, Professor of anesthesia. VCUMC. ()epm'tmcnl of Anesthesiology. 

1200 K Broad St., 828-0733 

James W. Stone 
Commonwl~alth Ant!sth(~iu Associul.cs, wHoo Midlothian 'l'u1'I1pike, Suite 26.1), 594-2622 

Cardiology 

Minh Bui 
Ilenric() Cal-diulogy Assol'iatcs, 7702 J£. Pur/10m Rowl, Suite 106; 7603 Forest Al'e., Suite 202, 

288-01:14 

Steven W. Cross 
Virginia Cm'diovas<,'ulal' Specialisl!'!, 7611 Forest Ave., Suite 100,288-4827 

Kenneth A. Ellenbogen 
SUb-specialty: cardiac eJectl'Ophysiolol{Y. Pmfessor of medicine', chairman of lhe Division of 

Cardiology, and dinicul and acad('mic cardiac electrophysiology program director at VCUMC. 12(JO 

H. Mll1'l\/mll St .• 711ircl /<1om" 828-7.565 

Shaival Kapadia 
Cardiovascular Associates of Virginia, 13700 st. ""'wlcis /JIml., Suite 6(}o. 594-7444: t0m Forest 
Ave., Suite 200,288-312:1 

Vipal K. Sabharwal 

C<ll'diuvascuhtr A...."Ioci<ltcs of Virginia. 7001 Forest Ave., .C,llite :.WO, 2RH-312::J: 1370(}.'it. Fmnt'is 


Il/vd" Suite 6o(), ,594-7444 

'-George \V. Vctro\'e(~ 


Professor uf l11l'dkine in I he Division of ('ardinlogy at Ilw n't· Pauley Ill'art ('t'lller al \'CU:\lC. 

Ambululill'Y Carl' ('(,ilkI', --117 N. 11th St.. 8:18-RHR5 01' (};.!H-J:!I--I 
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Cardiac Surgery 

Mark R. Bladergroen 
Cardiac Surgery Spt.'Cialil'>ts, 5875 Bremo UO(l(/, Suite (;5, 287-7840 

*Viglleshwar Ka.'ilrl!ian 
Suh-spt'l"ialtil's: ht·tlft transpluntiltiun and advanrl,d Int·(:hankal circulatory :-upporL Al'os(I(:iatl' 
professor of sll1~e~' and chairman of the Division of Cardiothoradc Surgery al VCU;\IC. West 
Ilnspital. 120() H. IJrowJ St., Sel'C'trtir Pioor South, 8:18-2774 

Marc Katz 
Cardiac Surgery Spt,-cialists, 5875 Bremo Road, Suite OS, 287-7840 

Timothy C. Wolfgang 
Cal'diothoracic Surgical Assodates, 76<)5 Pm'est AvE'.• Suite 802,282-8777 

J. James Zocco 
Cardiothoracic Surgical Associates, 7101 ,Juhnke Road, Suite 500, ;J2cr2751 

Chiropractic Care (Doctor of Chiropractic) 

*Michael Spagnolo 
(ik'n Allen Chiropmdk and A<.'upuncture Center. 11535 Nuckols Roud, Suitt· n, 7-17-5464 

Colon and Rectal Surgery 

Homayoon M. AkbarJ 
Associate proressor, Divisioll of GCllcrnl SUI'gCry at VCUMC, Ambulatory Cal't~ Centm', 4'7 N. 11th St .. 
171il'e] Floor, 828-&JOO 

Christine Bouchard 
Surgical Associates, W5J Johnstou Willis IJr'ive, Suite 200, _,20-2705 

Cary L. Gentry 
Colon and Rectal Specialists, 7f)()5 Forest AI1(~.. Suite ;.l08, 288-7077; 8700 StOIlY Point PUl'kwuy, 

Suite 270, 249-2465 

Brian J. Kaplan 
Sub-specialties: gastrointestinal canc.ers; minimally invasive approach to gaslrointestinal call€.'Crs, 
sarcomas, melanomas, hepatobiliary tumors, pam~I"Cas tumors and colol"Cctal canccrs. Associate 
profcs...or of SllI'gCly and vice chail1nan of surgel), education and program dirt'C'tnr uf the gCl1crul­

surgery residency program at VeUMC. veu Dalton Oncolugy Clinic, 1.10() K Mewslwll St., 828­

:J250; 9fJ()0 Stony Point PcU'kway, 2:J7-6644 

Sean C. O'Donovan . 

Colon and Rt.'ctal Specialists, 7605 Forest Atl('., Suite 308. 288-7077; 870t} Stol1Y [Joint I'cwkw(IY, 


Suite 270. 249-2465 


"Crawford C. Smith 

Colon amI ({{'clal Spcdalisls, H70(J StllllY Point I'twku'lIY, Suile :.!7tJ. :149-24'>;) 


William R. Timmerman 
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Colon and Rectal Spcl'ialisls, 7605 Forest AlI(~., Suite :loH. :!HH-7o?7: 7425 I,ec /)Ul';S Road. 

Mec/uJllicsLJille,5.'i9-:J400 

Dermatology 

Algin H. Garrett 
Suh-spedaltit·s: skin ('uncc ... laser SlIrg('IY. cosmetic pnK:edlll'l~s. Prof(~ss()r and chairman ur lhc 
Dcpnrlm£mt of ()ennalology al YCllMC. 9000 StonJJ I'o;nt Pa,.kwc'Y.560-H919 

Eileen Kitces 
Richmond Dt'rll1atology & r.aSt'I' Spt!('ialists, 9HI6 May/am/ J)rive, 2H2-HSW 

·Julia R. Nunley 
Prof(·ssnr. [)('parlment of Dl'nnalology, V(,CM('. Ndsoll Clinic. 401 N. lith S/ .. H28-9361: 9000 

Shmy Puint IJ(l1'i.:11'UY. fj6o-8919 

Gl.."Orgia K. Seely 
Other specialty: intel'llalmcdicinc. [)ennulology A.'isodates ofYirginia P.C., 10710 Midlotlritm 
1'urnpikc~. Suite 401.794-2:107; 20l Cmlcow'se 1,!tJ(/,. Suite 110,549-4025 

Laurie Shinn 
Suh-spe('ialty: pediatric del1TUltology. ('ol11l1lonwcall.h [)('nmllulogy, 7001 !lOl','st Ave... Suite :10(), 

282-oH:JI 

Emergency Medicine 

Eric English 
CJWMC, Johnslon-Willis Campus, 1401 .Io/llls/on Willis J)"it,e, 330-20()() 

Arthur C. Ernst 
Sub-specialty: family pruclice. Parham Dndors' Uospital. 7'l()O I~. Pu,.lIwn Rom/. 747-5770 

*Josepb P. Omato 
Sllb-spt~l'ialtil's: internal medidnl', eardinlogy. Pwfessur and dmil'lllan of lhe D(·p.artn1l'nt of 
Emergency Medicine (It VCliMC. 1250 Eo Murshull S/ .• Si.'l'UI1(/ Fluor, Suite' ,t)OO. 828-7184 

Robert Powell 
Richmond Emergency Phy.sicians, Bon Sec(Jllf'S St. Mary's Hospital Emergency Department. 5801 

Bremo Roud, 287-7066 

Charles P. Shields III 
Henrico Doctors' Hospital. 1602 Skipwith UO(lc/. 289-4605 

Endocrinology, Diabetes and Metabolism 

AlIen S. Burris 
Sub-specially: nulle I'CIlI'oductivc cndo('rinoioAY. Assodate dinical professor lit YCtJMC. Virginia 
Diabetes and Endocl'inoloA,\'. 34H J1l'own's I I ill Court, MiellollliclII, 272-270:! 

*R.(!I.lert C!!~lt.>Jlucd 

760$ Nw(':;t At'e .. Suite ·1"·'. 282-<).'i99 

John N. Clore 
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Pmfessol' uf ITIt·dicinc in the Division of l':nd{){'rinulogy and Mctilbolism ami associute \'k(~ J>rl'sidl'lll 
for dinicall'cse:ml'ch Ht VCUMC. Amhululury emt' Ct'nl{'!', 417 N. 11th St., 8:.~8-2/61 

David .... Gardncl' 
SUh-spl'Ciaity: thyroid disorders. Proft'ssor of Itwdidne ill the Divisiun of Endocrinolugy and 
Metabulism al VCUMC. Amhulatory Carl' Center, 417 N. 11th SI .. 828-2161 

Ben D. Phillips 
Virginia Endl){~rin()l()gy m1(1 Osteoporosis Celltel" 2884 Colony Crossing I'/u('(', Miellolilielll, 423­

.16,16 

Family/General Practice 

John G. Barnes 
Midlothian Family Practice, 1:~3:~2 Miell(Jllz;un 'l'w'lIpike.7<)4-5598 

Sleven Crossman 
Department of Fumily Medicine at VCUMC. 401 N. I III! SI., Seventh F'ool',828-588a 

Richard L. Gergoudis 
Family Physicians. a Division of COllullonw('alth Primary Cal't', 1800 G1ens;c/e J}I'ille, Suit(! "0, 

288-180() 

-Anton J. Kuzel 
CI1<lil'lmm IIf tht'lk'pal'lment of Family l\1t'tlit'im' at \TU1\·tC. Nl'lsoll Clinic. .:101 N. IIlh 81.. Scl'entll 

Hom", H:!H-.,)H,'l,'-l 

Matthew Marchal 
Altius Family & Sports M{~licilw, 25.'lo-A Gaskins Rom/. 29(H)593 

SU5anMiUer 
Department of Family M('(licinc at VCUMC. Ndsun Clinic, 401 N. 11th St.• Sevenlll /<1oor, 828-588:1 

Michael J. Petrizzi 
Sub-specialty: SP0l'ts medicine. Hanovcl' Family and Alice Family Physicians, 9:176 Atlee Stcltiml 

Rouel, Medwnic.'Sville, 780-0990 

Stuart Solan 
PaJ1ner MD, 7001 florest Ave., Suite :102, 282-2655 

Gastroenterology 

Doumit BouHaidar 
A~...istant profes..'iOl' of medicilU!, VCUMC. Ambulalory {'are Cl'nter, 4J7 N. Iltl! SI .• FouI'th 1<'100,., 
828-4060 

William T. Brand Jr. 
Gastrointestinal Specialists Inc,. 7611 PcwC!st Ave., Suitt' 410, 28S-8206 

·Howard IIR\'erty 
Primary spt.·dallY: intemalmmlidlll..'. SUh'SPl~l'i"lty: v,astrol'llt('mlo~\. Rit'hlllontl (inslrot'nlerology 
Associat('s. 22:1 lVu(/sworth Dril't'. 56o-<)H52 

Robert E. Mitchell III 
Mitchell Em]u,<;('opy Center. 7605 '·'oresl Ave.• Suite 21" 282-8114 
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Amn Sanyal 

Professor of nll'didnt' and chairman of' Ihe Division £If Gastl'Ot.·nh.·I'(llo~v. I fepnllllug,Y and Nutrition 

at VClJMC. 1200 K Mw-s/rull SI .. Sixth Floor, 828-4060 


Genetics 

"Joann N. Bodurtha 
Clink.. l g('lwticisl and proft.·ssol" of human and molt'l'ular g(·nl'li(·s. pcdiatrk~. OB/(;YN, prcventive 

medicinc. and cOlllnllll1ity Jll'alth at \TUMC. (JOOO Stony Point flarkwH)': Children's Hospital of 
Richmond on thl' Mev CmllplIS. W(Jl K ,\Iar'shull Sf., 8:18-96:1:1 

At1:i Pandya 
Spt'Cialty areas: clinical g('Ill'tics, p('(liatrics ami dinicalll1ulccular genetics. Associate professor in 

the Department of Human Gf.'I1l'tics and Molecular Gt'netics at VCUMC, Children's liospital of 
Richm()nd 011 thl' M(''V Campus, 1001 U. Mursllull SI., 828-96:l2 

Geriatric Medicine 

Arline D. Bohannon 
Assistant profcssol' ofintcrnal medicine at VCUMC. IluUSl' Call Long Term Can~. l:lOO K Ma1'sllcrll 
St., 828-5306; Amlml(/tory Care Center, 417 N. 11th St.. 828-9:l57 

"Peler A. Bolin& 

Specializes in hOllll' Iwalth c~trt~. Professor and intl'rim chairman of the Divil-ioll uf Genl'rallntemaJ 

Ml'didllt" and din.'l'tur of long-krill ('arl' and ~('riatrks at vetTMC. Al11hlllalory Carl' Cl'nt(·r. 417 N. 
11th St., 8:JH-9:l:;7 

Jim Dageforde 
Sub-spedalty: primary cal·C. Family Physidans, Ridgefield Offie(!, 22()() l>ttmp /loud, Suite lOO, 74'­

7141 
Sarah Hobgood 
Assistant professor of internal medicine and diredor of inpatient consult service at VCUMC. 
Ambulatory Car<~ Ccntcl', 417 N. 1JIll St., 828-9357 

Holly Stanley 
Coordinated Care fOJ' Seniors, P,O. Bo.\' 8892, (877) 329-5900 

Gynecology/Obstetrics 

Ellen L. Brock 
VCUMC Women's Hl~alth at Nelson Clinic. 401 N. 11th St.. 828-4409 

Stephen Cohen 
Associate profe<;sOl' in tlw VCLJMC Department (If Obstetrics and (;ym·(:ulogy. Women's Ht.'alth at 
Nelson Clinie. 401 N. 1ttl! SI.• 828-44()() 

ItAlice Hirata 
Spc·(·i.lItit·s: gent'raJ and high-risk ohMdrks. Virginia WOI1WIl's Center. 5875 IJrt'TllIJ U()(uJ, Suite 400. 

!!88-4()84 
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Gita Mas..,;cy 
Associate professor uf pl'ttiatrk...., Division of Pediatric Ikmalo)oKY and Onmlog,Y at thl' Children's 

llu."pita) of Richmond Oil thl! MCV Campus. Neiscm Cli1lie, 401 N. 11th St.. 828-<):l()() 

David F. Trent 
Other specialty: on('ulogy. Virginia Cancer Institute. 6605 W. l'ko(l(/ SI., Suitt· A, 287-:JO()() 

Hospice and Palliative Care 

Laurie Lyckholm 
ProfessOl' of hematology/oncology, pnllinLivc carl', hinethies ami humanities aL VCUMC. Mas.<;cy 

Cancer Center, Dulton Oncology Clinie, 4m Col/eye St, .. 828-5116 

.John Mueller 
Premier Health CarC' A'isociates. 7702 U. PUI'/zwn Rom/, Suite WJ, 288-7901 

Tahira Naviwala 
Pal1iative care specialist at CJW Ml'tJical Ccntl;!r/,l1lOmas .Johns Cmu'e,' Hospital. 1401 ./oll11stull 

Willis Drille, 267-6814 

*'Tho1U8..'i J. SmUh 
Other spcdillti('s: olll'olugy. hcmaln)ngy. Suh-sfX·tialtit.,s: hl'l'ust cane!:'r, symptom mallit)!,l'l11cnt and 
pallialivl' Carl'. Pmf,'ssor of h('mutology/on('ology at VCLJM{,. vel! Mnsscy Can('l'1' Center Ht Stony 

Point, t)(J()(} SlcJIIY I'oinl I'w·kwuy. :{27 -HHo(} 

l.eanne M. Yanni 
Other specialty: intemal mediC'i1w. AsscK:iatc professor of internal n1l'dieim' and palliative (~arc at 

VCUMC. Massey Cancel' Center, 401 College St.. 828-0450 

Infectious Diseases 

Gon7.810 Bearman 
A'isociatc professor of internal lllt'(lidnc and ass(K'iatc hospital epidl'llliologist at 

VCUMC. Ambulatory Care Center, 417 N. 1nit St., 828-2121 

"James Brook..,; 
Infel'tiolls DiS(',ISl'S Specialists P.C .. ?605 /-(JI'est At'{' .. Suite 4w. :.!8.r;-1.c1:{,1 

Michael B. Edmond 
Sub-specialties: hosllital-acquin.>d infl'ctions and untibiotic-rcsiRtant infections, VCUMC AmhulatOl), 

Care Center, 417 N. 11th St., 828-2121 

David Rowle. .. 
Infectious Discases Specialists P.C.• 7605 Forest Ave., Suite 4HJ. 285-I8:l:1 

Richard P. Wenzel 
Professor ofilltcrnai medicint, at VClfMC. Ambulatory Care Ct"ntcr. 4'7 N. 11111 SI .. 8;!8-2121 

Internal Medicine 

Stephanie Call 

A<;sociute profe..';sor of lIlooit'ine, Division of Gencrallntl'l'mtl Ml~il'illc at VeUMC, Ambulatory Cun' 


MPM·000440 

Case 3:14-cr-00012-JRS   Document 381-1   Filed 08/08/14   Page 189 of 208 PageID# 7767



VClJ~1<.', Womcil's IIcalthCarl' at Slony Poinl. 9000 Stony "/lill' l)ur~W/lU. 5(lo-8950; Vel! MasSt:')' 
eanCl~1' Center Dalton Oncology Clink, .:fOI Culiey!! 8t" 828-.'1116 

Weldon Chafe 
VCU Massey Can(.'(~1' Center Dnlton Oncology Clinic, 401 Colie!Je St., 

Nelson Clinic, 401 N. 11th St., H28-4409 

George Chamoun 
Virginia Gynt!cologic Onro]0ID', 7f'X):~ I'm'cst Ave.. Suite 207. 200-7062 

Charles M. Jones III 
CAlmmunwealth Gynecologic Oncology, s875IJremo /~(}(/(I, Suite G-7. 288-8900 

~(~hristine Isalles 

Assodall' proll'ssnr of ohstctrits and Jtvllct'ology and dirl't'lor of mith\ ifl'I)' st'nkcs ill VCUMC, 
WOlllen's Hf'althCarc al Slon~' Puint, 9000 Stuuy 1'0il1t /In/,ku'(/J!, .s6o-R9/)o 
Nicole Karjane 
A"Isodate IJrofcssm' in the VCUMC Dcpal'tl1ll'nl or Obstetrics and Gyncl'ology, Women's Health at 
Nelson Clinit', 40/ N. 11th St., 82H-4409 

Karen E. Knapp 
Commonwealth OB/GYN Specialists, St. Mary's Hosl>ital Medical Office Building Nm1h. 5855 IJ,-emo 

RoC/d, Suite 60S. 2HS-H806 

Vienne Murray 
West J.:lld OB/GYN, 7601 I'cwesl Ave., Suite 100, 2H2-9479 

John G. Pierce Jr. 
VCUMC Dt>1)artmcnt of Obstetrics and Gynecology, WOl11l'n'S I1ealth at Nelson Clinic, 4 Jl 

828-4409 

David Reulinger 
Virginia Physicians for Women, 107UJ Midlothian 'I'urnpikl'. Suite 200, 897-2W() 

Gynecologic Oncology 

"'"Cecelia Boardman 

Assuc:iah' protl>ssnr of (Jhstl·trkslgynl·(:(Jln~' and IlWfl'ssnr of )I,~'IU'(:fllngil- HIll'nl()~y rl'Sl' 


Randal J. West 
Central Virginia GYIlC<.'Ologic Oncology, 1467./ohnstoll Willis /}";ve, .·~2:l-5040 

Hematology 

"'"J. (John) Chri!ol'tian Barret1 
VCLT :'.lass(·y ('alll't.'r CCllh'r Dailull Onl'ol()g~' Clink, .:IIH Cn/h!f)(> St.. H28-:;, 16 

Pablo Gonzalez 
Other sl)(.'Cialty: oncology. Virginia Canl'el' Institlltt.~. Thomas .Johns CanerI' Clmtl'r, 140l./ohnslml 
Willis Drillf'. Suite 4200, 830-7990 

lawrence M. Lewkow 
Other specialty: oncology. Virginia Call~'er Institute, 1401 ./u/mstun Willis Drive, Suite 42(}O, 330­
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1 .... 'l'Wm-'IfOrnnson 

Associate professor of il ternal mt·dicilw at VCUMC, Amhulatury tan' Center, 4'7 N. 11111 St., 828­

Pl'OfessOl' of intcl'I1al medicine at VClJMC. Ambulatory Care Cl'nter, 4'7 N. 11th St., 828-9:~S7 
*Sidney R. Jones III 
W{'st End] Iltcrnal Ml'(lil'ine, 7001 Furest At'£'.. Suitt, 2:jOO. 282-"'"8:,7 

Robert Turner 
.James River Primary Cm'c, 76o's J.'m"e~<;t Ave.• Suite 100.288-83:18 

Susan Wolver 
Assistant professor of intt'rnal m(.'(lil"ine at VCUMC. Amhulatory CaJ'C Center, 417 N. 11111 SI., 828­

9357 
Leanne M. Yanni 
Other specialty: palliative rarc. Associatt' prof(~ssor of internal medicine and pallialive ('al'(' at 
VCUMC. MaSSt~y Cancel' Cenler, 4()1 College St., 82H-045() 

Stephen C. Young 
Virginia Diabeles and Endocrino]ogy, 348 H'·Hum:.. Hill COIU'I, Mid/othia", 272-2702 

Maternal-Fetal Medicine/High-Risk Pregnancy 

"'James T. Chrislmns 
COIllmullwl'alth Pt'rirmtal A-.;soeialt's. -:1)01 Fort'st Al!(,., .'111;1(' :~J(j. :!r';c)-497:2: 1401.lohnston Willis 

1>1';1'(', Suite 5500. 56()-S827: 7101 .lull,,!..:,' Rood, ,'~:1:~-HI8~ 

Barbara Head 
Commonwealth Pl!l'inataJ A.c.;sot'iatcs, '401 .Johnston Willis J)";()C', Suite 5.50(), 560-5827; 7WI 

.Ju/Jnke Rood, 323-8187; 7601 Fm'('$t Ave., Suite :l:l6, 289-497'.! 
Susan Lanni 
VCUMC Nelson Clinic, 403 N. IlII! St., ."vite 60S, 828-44()9 
Rodrick N. Love 
Virginia Women's Center. 587$ Bremo Roml, Suite 400,288-4084 

'fhoma.4i C. PenH 

Bon Sccours Perinatal Center. .,)855 Bremo Road. Suite .106. 287-765() 


Lisa R. Troyer 
Virginia Women's Ctmter, 58Z? Hremu Roud, Suite 400, 288-4084 

Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine 

Vijay G. Dhande 
Sheridan Hcalthl'orp Inc., 7603 Foresl All(:'.. Suite :110. :289-4528 

Raymond Farhi 
P{''tiiatrix Medical Group. tml .Jahnke Ro(t(/. 323-889:l 

Bonnie J. Makdad 
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PI'L'Sidcnt of Commollwculth Nenllato]oID' Inc. nnd medical director fir Nconatul IntclIsiv(' Carl' ror 
BOil SCCOUI'S Ridlluond. Communwealth Neonatology Inc., 412 Ubhie Ave., NO.4, 2R:!-H(}82 

*lIcnry J. Rozycki 
Assodal<.· proressor of pt'(li:~trks. Dl'pm·tmenl of Pl'diatries. Neonatal/P('rinatal :\ledicilll'. N<"onalal 
Inh:llsi\'l' Unit. Crilkal Cme Hospillil al Children's Ilospital of Rkhnwnd 011 till' Mev Cmnpus. 121,3 

K C/Cl!/ 81 .. 82.'i-9l)65 

Nephrology 

Chris Acker 
Richmond Nephrology Associates. 671 Ilionks /~()(I(/. Suite Il, 272-5H14 

Peter Condro 
Sub-specialty: hypertension. Richmond Nephrology A<;s(Jdat(~s, 671 Wonks Rood. Suite /1. 272-5814 

"Todd W.B. Gehr 
Pwrcssllr am} chHirman of Ilcphrol(l~y at VCUMC. Amhulatory Carc ('cntl'r. 417 N. J11ft SI .• 828­

21(), 

Domenic Sica 
Sub-specialty: hypcrtension. vel IMe Ambulatory Can' Center. 417 N. I I til St .• 828- 2161; l)O(}O 

Stony Po;nt Parkway, 560-8920 

Martin T. Starkman 
Sub-sJx'cialty: int('mlll ml~)jdne. j'6(}:-J /<i:m~st AlJ(!.. Sllite ,'lO:l. :.!82-8o()5 

Neurology 

Jonathan W. Bekenstein 
Assistant professor of neurology at VCUMC. Amhulatory Care Center. 4'7N. 1 all 81., 82R-9:t5(} 

JackBrns 
5 Wt,dswm1h IJrivt!,272-9146 

rological Altsociatcs, 73 Jl /f'cW(Jst AlJe.. Suile :wo, 288-2742 

Scott Vottsa.-------"" 
Assistant professol' of neurology at VCUMC. Ambulatory Care Cente\', 417 N. IlIh St., 828-9:l5(} 

"Robert J. Whitc 
Nl'urologil'al Assodatl''s. 16;") ""(It/sIL'OI'lh Drit't'. 2'72-9146 

Neurosurgery 

Matthew Mayr 
Spccializl~s in minimally invasiv(~/compk~x s»illl' SUr')!,('I,)'. Nt'uroslll'~icl.l1 Assn<.'iatl's, p.e.. 1651 

1'(w/wlll R(K,d. 288-8204 

K. Singh Sahni 
Specializes in bruin tumors, pituitary tmnUl's, acuustic tUl11ors, (a('(' pain and (;UIll111H Knif(l. ChicI' or 

neurosurgery und Gamma Knife at .Johnston-Willis Hospital, N('urosurgical ASS<K'iut($ P,C" 107l() 
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Midlotlli(lII '/ill'lIpike, Suite 138, 830-499() 


-Jackson B. Salvanl Jr. 

Spt'i'ializl's in hrain tumors. minimally invas;w spillt' Sllr~l'ry and l'omplc..'x spinl' surgery. 


Nt·uwsurgical Assn<'iates P.e.. I()SI IV. Pudwill Rom/. :!lm-R:!n:/ 


GaryW. Tye 

Assistant professor in the Dcparlmt~nt of Nc.'lII·osurgcry Ht VCUMC. Ambulatory Cal'(~ C(~nt(~t·, 417 N. 


11th St., 828-9165 


John D. Ward 

Sub-spccinltics: Iwdiatric ncurosurgc.~ry and IraUIlHl. Professor of lleurosul'gm)'lll VCUMC. 


Ambulatory Care Center, 417 N. 11th St.. 828-9165 


William R. White 

Specializes in hrain tUIl101'S and (·ompJt·x spine surgery. Neurosurgical Associal('s P.C.. 16.51 N. 


Pm'ham Road, 288-82()4 


"'Harold F. Young 

Sub-spe('ialtil's: ncuro-oncnlog,\" hruin tumors. spim' surgery, adult hydro('('phalus ami 


twurotl'auma, vell Dt'parlmenl of Nt'III'osurgt'I'Y. -//7 N. 11th SI.. R28-9Jtl,l) 


Oncology 

HIke K. Friedman 
Other specially: hematology. Virginia CalU_'{~r Instituh~, 66o,t) W. /l1'Um/ St., Suite A, 287-:~(JOO 
*Mary Helen Hackney 
()tlll'r srl('dalt~-: hematology_ vell Daltnn 0I1('(J1oro- C'lillit', 1:JOO E Mal'shall St.. 828-;-999; VCt.; 

1'fassey Canccr Cellt{'r at St()n~' I'oint. 90UO SlollY Point Parklcay. 3:!7-80.55 

Lawrence M. Lewkow 
OthCl'specialty: hematology. Virginia ClInCCI' Institut(" 14m.Johllston Willis /J/';I1£', Szdle 101. :~:~()-

7990 
Thomas J. Smith 
Other specialties: oncology. hematology. Sub-spc.'cialtics: breast cancel', SYlllptol11l11anagl'ment (111<1 

palliative care. Professor of hematology/oncology "I Vel/Me. veu Mass('Y Cam:cr Center nt Stony 
Point, 9000 Stony Point /'(H'kwulj,327-8806 

David F. Trent 
Other specialty: hematology. Virginia C"mel!r Institute, 66o!) W. lkuuci SI., Suite A, 287-:~(JOO 

Oncologic Surgery 

Harry D. Bear 
Suh-sJx'Cialties: breast, gastrointestinal (',mcer, sarcomas. 111(,)(1110111US, head <111(1 ne(~k cancer, and 

liver tumors. Professor ofsUI'gel)', micl'obioloKY and immunology uml chairman of the Division of 

SUlogit'al Oncology in the Depat'tment of Surgery at VCUMC. OultUI1 Onl~olo);y Clinic, vell Mass{'y 

Cancer Center, 130(J K MW'shull St., 82H-!)116: VCllMC fit StUltlJ Point. 90(}O Stony I'o;nl /'urkwClY. 

,lj6o-8950 

Amelia (Aimee) C. Grover 
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Sub-specialties: brcul't and enducrine SUI1!.l'I)'. Assistanl prnfessOI' of slII'gcry 'It VClJMC. Dallon 
Oncology Clinic. 1300 U. Mars/mil St .. 828-5' If) 01' 828-9:~24; 900(} Stony I'oillt Pl/1'kwuy. 560­

8950 

-Brian .J. Kaplan 
Suh-spt.·l'ialtit.·s: ga:-lroinkslinaleHnCt.'l's: minimally Im'asi\(' appm<lt:h to ~aslr()illtl'stinlll ('anccrs, 

SaI'('omas. ml'i:lI1omas. lll'pHtohiliary tumors, IlaJU'I'l'as lumors mul t.'olurectal (':IIll'l'rs. :'-,<;oriate 

prllft,ss(w of surgt'ry al VCt·~1C. Viet' dmirnmn uf surgl'ry education and program direeior of the 
gl'lll'ml-surgt'I)' n'sidt.·\ley program. Dalton Oncnloj1.Y Clink. I:{O(J /':. Mtll's/wll St.. 828-32.t'jO; yoao 

Stllny Poi1lt Purkll'uy. 237-0044 

George A. Parker 
Sub-specialties: hreast, gastrointestinal and pancl'e.dic caIlC('rs. Clinicu\ professor of surgel), at 

VCUMC and president of Bon SecOUl'S Sl. Mary's lIospital medical staff, Commonwealth SUl'gl'ons, 
Bon Secours Mc..'<iical Group, Sl. Mary's Mc..'<.Iical Building North, 5855 Bf'(~mo /luCld, Suite 506,285­

3225 
Michael Rose 
Surgical Associates of Richmond, lO,SI.Johnston Willis /".ill€, Suite 200, :120-270,5 

Ophthalmology and Ophthalmologic Surgery 

Juan A.~truc 


Retina Institute ofVirgini,I, 87uo Stony Point P,,,.kw(lY. 644-7478 


·'VilJiam II. Benson 

SIIh-spt'('ialti('s: ('orJU'a and (''itl'rnal dis('ast" t'ahmwt SUfll,l'I)', Professor 11nd chairman uf Ih(' 

Ut.'ptlrlllll'nt of OI)hlh .. lm()luA,.v at \'COMe. Nl.'isHn Clink, 401 N. 11th SI .. Suite ,1:19, 828-9:Wi: 


8700 St01lY Poiut J'(lrkwtly, Suite :1:!O, :~23-{}8.:lJ 


Donna D. Brown 

Sub-spt!Cialties: Jlcdiatril~ Ollhthalmology, adult strabismus, and cornl'3 and exlernal disca.'.;e, 

Virginia Eye Institute, 400 Wesl/um'IJioll Statioll, 287-420() 

J. Paul Bullock Jr. 

Sub-specialties: cataract Hnd implant surgery, gcncr;,,1 ol)hthahnology. Virginin EYl' Institute, 400 


WesthClmptoll StCltiol1, 287-4200 
Geoffrey Cooper 
Eye Associates of Vir~inia, 587,5 Bremo R()(lC/, Suitt! 209. 28.1j-7.S:I:l 

Joseph luorno 
West End Ophthalmulog,v, 2()w,/ohn Rulfe /)w'kway, 740-7474 

Ethnie S. Jones 
SUh-sJlL'Cia1ties: cataract and implant StJl'gl'I),. general ophthalmoloA,.v. Vil'yilliu Bye Ilistitute, 40{) 

Westhwl1/)tol1 StcltieJII, 287-4200 

Francis A. l.&. Rosa 
Suh-spl'Ciallics: g.l81Il'omll. cuturat't <uul iml)lalll sUI'gel'y; l~()lI1plicatt'd anlt'ritll' seg.m<'nt diNCasc 
cataract and implant Sl1l'g('I)': general ol)hthalmololA,v. ViI'gini<l l·;ye I nstitulc, 4()(J Westhampto1/ 

StcUiOIl, 287-420() 
Ed Wortham 
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Virginia Pcdiatl'jc: Ophlhalmolugy SI>e<'ialists, 87(X) S/ouy [)oinl [){ll'kWflY, Suile :'!lO, 27'2-804() 


'Ibcodore T. Wu 

Suh-specialties: catamet and implanl sUI-gery. general ophthulmology, I'('fl'al'liw surgC1'Y (LASIK). 

Virginia Eye Institute, 40() Westhampton Station. 2R7-42()() 

Orthopaedic Hand Surgery 

John H. Blank 
Tuckahoe Orthopaedic Associates. 1501 Maple Ave.• Suite.' :WO, :JH5-2800 

"Saniay S. De."i8.i 
Sub-specialty: microsurgcry. Wl'st End 011 hopaed ic Clinie. 76.s0 K Purham Ruac/. Suite' /00.2,1113­

31:16 

Keith A. Glowacki 
Sub-specialty: elbow. Advanced Orthopaedic Centers. 7858 Sl/rm/er Rood. 270-1:~05 
"Jonathan E.lsaacs 
Sub-specialties: mit'rnsllrg{'I1o'.I)J'achial plt'xus injurl{'s, AssodHh> protl'ssnr (If orthnparok surgery at 
VCUMe, 1:l(X) K Brood St., 828-31315 

James E.B. Sluart V 

Sub-specialty: lipper-extremity slIrgCl'Y, West [~nd OI1hoPlll'dic Clink, .s(X) lliU(lks Road. Suite B. 


:~20-I:l39 

Orthopaedic Surgery 

William A. Jiranek 
Sub-specialty: totHI joint I"eplaeement. Pmfe.<;sor of 011 hopaedic SlIrgC1'Y and chief - adult 
reconstruction, VCUMC. Stony Point Orthopltedic Clinic. 9()O() Stony Po;nl [Jurkwuy, 228-41.5.5 

-Mark M. Jones 
Subl'IWcialtics: traUIlUl. SPOIts medicine, juint l"l'pIUl'{·ll1l'llt. fool and ankJ(~ SUrgl'I)'. and general 
orthopaedics. Wl'st End Orthupaedic Clink. 1400.lohllstc)ll Willis nrit'e. Suite A. 37tJ-8088 

Thomas P. Loughran 
Sub~sl}(.'Cialties: sports medicine. shouldel''S. kn(~cs and rL'Construction; arthroscopy. Associate 
Jlrofes.'i01' of orthopaedic surgery and medic.:al dil'l't'tor of sports Illl-dicine at VCUMC. VCU Sports 
M('(}icine, l:lOO W. B"ood St., Suite 11:3. 828-o71:J 

*Wilhclm A. Zuelzer 

Suo-:-!X'{'ialli('s: klll'(' and shoulder Surgl'l'} ilnd sports nwdidllt,. Prnfl'ssur in the [)(.'partl11l'1l1 of 

Orthnpal'di(' Surgel1o' <It vel: MC. I}OOO S/ollY Pllinl Park/I'll!}. :j6o-.'J94S; Amlmlalm'l! Owe Center, 


4r N. IIlh 81 .. H:?H-70(i<) 


MPM-000446 

William Nordlll) 
West End Orthopa{.'(lic Clink, 7650 Eo PflrlUl11l Road. 288-3136 

icine; elbow, shouldel' and knl~; at1hroscopic surgery; and 
gt't!nIfflH,,"tet~tfurWtM'Enla( Orthopaedic Clinic, ,5HC)C) Il,'emo ROCld, Suite.' 100, 2HH-H512 
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OtolaryngologyI Otolaryngologic Surgery 

Alan J. Burke 
Sub-spedalties: facial and plastic l'Ccollstl'llclivt' SlII'gl.'I')'. head IIml neck surgery. Virginia Hm', Nos(' 
& Throat Associates, 3450 Maylwul CUI".', 4H4-:17(J() 
II Laurence J.l>iNardo 
SpcdalliL's: thrOiI!' sinus ami skull-base tlisl'asl.'; head anti ned>. tumors. I'mfcssnr 1Ind dminnan of 
thl' Dl'parlnwnt of Otolaryngology. IIt'ad and Nl'ck Sllrgl'~' Ht VCl1MC. Dalton Oncology Clinic, 401 

Cul/ey(' SI.• H:1H-7<}f)<): Nelson Clinie. 401 N. 11th Sl.. 62R-4:J()H: Stony Point Surgicnl Center. H700 

StollY /"oint Pw·kw(ty. Suitt' 220. 323-oR:W 

John 1... Ditto Jr. 
Sub-specialty: otology. Institute of Advanced ENI' Surgcry, 22()(} Pump Road, Suile 240, 433-1400; 

9.1) Harris Road, Builciin!l NO.4, Kilmclrllock. '1:J.I)-6729 

Kelley Dodson 
Sub-specialtics: pediatric otolaryngology. hcreditnry hearing loss. Assistant prof(~ss()r and asso<'inte 
directol' of the residency program in the Dt'partment of Otolaryngology at VCUMC. Ndsoll Clinic, 
401 N. IlIh St., 628-4:l68; Stony Point Surgery Center, 87CJO Stony Point Pcwkwoy, Suite 22(), 82,'-1­

o83CJ 

Evan R. Reiter 
Other spedalties: head and neck oncology. smell and tustl.~ ciisOI'llcl'S, sk'Cp uplwa. Assot'iate 
pl'Ofessol' in the Department ofOtularyngolngy. Hl..'ad and Neck SUl'g('ry at VCUMC. Nelson Clinic,. 
4OJ-409 N. I1lh St., 628-4368; Stony Puint SUl'gil'al Center, 8700 Stony t'o;nt t'cwkway, Suite 220, 

::J2,'l-08;lO 

Pain Management 

Peter Duke Crane 

Neurosurgical Associates at CJW Pain Management Clinic, 1445-B ./o/lIIstun Willis D";ve, 267-6820 

Michael J. UePalma 
Other specialties: physical medicine and rehahilitation, intervenlional spilll' (·,.am. As..'lociatl' professor 
of physical medicine and rehabilitatioll, director of the intcrventionul spine care fellowship program 
at VCUMC. VCU Spine Center, 8700 Stonu Point Pw·kwuy. Suite 260. 827-7463 

*Maged Hamza 
Olht'l' spt'{'ialties: (lllcslhesiolugy and intcr\'l.'ntion.t1 pain I1lcdil.'il1l..·. MedkHI director of the pain 
rl.'llowship progr:lIll .tIlt! 'Issol..'iate professor ur ph~sit'al nll'dkiul.' and I'ehahilitation at VCllMC. vcu 
S~Ci·nf('i;: ~:~ Point Pm·kwu!). Suik !!flo. 8!!7-746;., 

Stephen P. Long 
Other specialty: ane.<;thcsi( ugy. A.<;sociat(' clinical pl'OfessOI' of al1(~8thesiology <1t VCUMC. 
Commonwealth Pain Spt..'Ci lists, St. Mary's Mcdk'al Offic{' Building Northwest, 1501 Maple AL'e.,. 

'!lite :JOI, 288-7246 

Peyma ml 
Other spt..'Cialty: ane."ithcsiology. Ridllllond Spin£' Intl'lventions and Pain Center, 144U4 Sommerville 
Cuurt. Midlothiuu, :-l78-18oo 
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Leanne M. Yanni 
Special! ies: gCIl<'r..1intcl'Ilal mcdicinl! and palliative earl'. Ass()dal<~ profl!Ssol' of intemalillcdicinl' 

and palliativl' Carl! at VCUMC, Massey Cancer C('nter. 401 Collc!!/(~ SI.. 8:lf~-(J45(J 

Pathology 

*Geo",can G. deBlois 
Suh-spl'(·i.tlty: :llIalomk patho1oK" Om.'ast and puilnomlJ'Y), Presidl'nt of Richmond t\cademy of 
~1l'didn(', Communwealth I.ahoratnry COllsultants. 14lJJ .//J/lt/stull Wil/is [kit'e, 8,'lO-21.'j2 

Michael Kornstein 
Sub-specialties: hematopatho\oKY and bl'('ast pathology, Communwealth l.ahOl'atory Consultants, 

Henrico Doctors' Hospital. 1602 Skipwith Ruad, 289-4889 

A. Scott Mills 
Sub-specialties: gastrointestinal and hcpatohiliary pathology. Professor of patholng,v at VCUMC, 
Gatcway Bunding, suth./loo,., room 201, 1200 K Ma,.sh,,11 St" 628-1291. 

Celeste N. Powers 
Sub-specialties: cytopathology and head and neck pathology. Professor of pnthology and 

otolaryngology at VCUMC, 1200 K Marshall St., 828-9739 

Dharam Ramnani 
Suh-specialty: urologic pathology, Vil')!,ini<l UroloKV, 9105 StmlJJ Point Drive, 330-9105 

Robert 1. Sprague 
Monumental Pathologists, LubofUtol'yat Ml'lllC)I'ial R(~gi()mll Medical Center, 5260 Allee Rom/, 

MecJlllnicsl1i11e, 764-6061 

Pediatrics 

David Arkin 
Wiley & Arkin Pediatric and Adolescent Medicine, 399lJ Stillmcm PUI'kWllY, Glell Allen, 282-4210 

Peter Heyman 
Drs. Overton, Wiley, Kirchmicr, T('rry &: Rowe P,C., 10410 Ridgefield Parkwoy, 754-377fl; 700(J 

Patterson Ave., 282-9706; '4400 Sommerville COUI't, Miellotlliun, 379-5437 

*Sea.n McKenna 

A.'isistanl pro('ssor of gt.'nl'ral pediatrics at Vt'lJMC. Children's HospiHtl of Richmond. W(Jl/~. 


l\1(/,.shull SI,. H28-t)3:lR 

Linda Meloy 
Professor of pt'l1iatrics and dit"l'Ctor of the ncwhorn nursery at V(,UMC, Children's Hospital of 
Richmond, 10m B. Murshull St.. 828-9:-1.18 

G. Thomas Rowe 
llrs. ()vel'ton, Wiley, Kirchmicr, Tt'ITY &: Rowe P.C, 104W Ridy~fieltll)Cl,.kwCl!J.. 7P;4-:J776; 700n 

Putlerson Ap(',. 282-9706: '4400 Sommerttil/" Court, MiellothiclII. :179-54:-17 

.*Charlcs 'I:~r.n 
Drs. On'rton. Wi1l'~·. Kil"{'hmier. Terry & Ren\'(.' P.C.. IO.JIO RiclYI!.Jic/d I'al'ku·u!/. 754-3776: 7()(JO 

J'(JttCI'SfJll Al.'e .. :.!82-<)706; '4400 8ummel'dUe Court. IHicll()thiclll. 879-/i4:li 
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Pediatric Specialists 


Doughu. R. Allen 

Assistant professor, Divisioll of P(~dilllri(' Cardiology at VClJMC. Children's IInspilal of RidllllOnd, 


10m B. Murslwll St., 628-4787 

Mary Falte"--=.rm~a~__ 

" Pediatric Cardiology of Virginia. ?6O.'J Furest Al'e.• Suite 401, :!8S­Spt.'C· 

'pt't'ialti~'s: IX'llhltl'il' {'anliulugr/l'ollgl'nitallw<ll't (JiSl~HSt.~ alId intc·I\'l'lltionall'atl1l'tl'riz;ltioll. 

J;'ni.£~·,~s()r and \'ke dmirmal)of pcdiatries and enief of the Division of Pt'(Hatrk l'an.liulop,y ttt 
VClJM(~. Chitdrt-n1dirn:j)ltal of Richmond, W()J K Mm'Shull St .. 62H-47H7 

Bruce K. Rubin 
Specialty: I'K-'<iiatri€' pulmonology. Proft,ssor and chairman of tht' Dl"partmellt of Pediatrics at 
VCUMC, I>hysician-in-chief. Children's Hospital of Richmond. lOW I<:. MW'shnll St.. 828-2982 

Juan ViUalona 
Spcdalty: pc..>diatric gastroenterology. P(.'<iiatric Gastroenterology of Richmond. 7229 /«Jr(!sl AlI(!., 

Suite 106, 888-7337 

Ted Williams 
Spt"Ciaity: pediatric gm;trocntlH'ology, Assishmt pmfessor of pediatrics at V(,UMC. VCU Pediatric 

SJ>(''('ialty Clinks nt St. Mary's Huspital, st. Mary's Ml'dicul Huilding North, .,>8S5 IJrenw I~()ud, SlIite 

70:l,62i1-7:l37 

Pediatric Surgeons (General) 

Charles Bagwell 
Professor and chairman of Jlediatri«: surgery at VCUMC. Division of Pediatric SUl'gery, 1101 K 

Marshall !:i't., il28-,'IS(KJ; St. Mary's North M(;.'(lical Building, 5855 H,'emu Ruad, Suite 606-A, 66:1­

9007. Chippcnham Medical Office Building, 7119 Jahnke Rum/, 82.':1-2847 
-Jeffrey H. Haynes 
Associutt' pruf('ssor of surgery ami pediatrics, gem'ral an,l thuradt' sllrgl~ry of infants and children at 
V{'LTMC. Oivisioll of P('rlintri<' Surgery. 1101 K MW'sh(JII St .. H28-:I.soo; SI. M'lry's North Mt'CIical 

liuilding. s85s1keuw Rum/. SHite 606-A. 662-9007: ChiPfK'nham Mt·dical Offi,'C' Building. 7119 

./u/",kt' Ruwl, 328-2."147 

David Lanning 
Associate professor of Imrg(~ry. pediatri('s ;lIld hiodwmistry at VCUMC; surgt·on-in-chid. Division of 
Pediatric Surgt>ry. 1101 E. Mcmi/lCllI St., 828-8500; SI. Mary's N0I1h Medical Building. S8ss1kcmw 

Roud, Suite 606-A. 66:1-90(}7 

Claudio Oiticica 
As..o.;ucinte pl'Ofessol' of surgt'l)' and pL'diatl'ics at veu MC. Division of Pl~diatl'i(' SUl'gl'I),. I WI K 

Mt.rshul/ St .. 8:!Er·.:15(Jo; Sl. Mal)"s North Medical Building, :;855 /Jnmw Roud. Suite 606-A, 66:1­

9(J07: Chippcnhmn Medical Orne ... Building, 7119./u/wke UU£I(/, :-1:1;,,-:1847 
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Pediatric Surgical Specialists 


John Edmondson 

Sub-specially: p<,'diatri{~ umlog)'. Children's UrolnR.V of Virgiuia, H700 Stony PO;llt PurkwClY. Suitt' 


250, 2,/.1-2411 


CharieR M. Johnson III 

Sub-specialty: head and l1eck surgcry, DiI'('ctor of pediatric otolaryngulogy <It VCLJMC. Nt'isol1 Clinic. 

4(Jl N. 11th St., 628-4868 

·Harry Koo 

Sllb-spceialt~·: pediatric urology. Professor ,IIlU rlmirm:.t11 of the Divisiull of l;mloKY at VCLTMC. vell 
Childrt'n"s Medical C(,lller, 401 .V, llIh St., 8.:d~-9:I:Jl 

Victoria G. KueRter 
Sub-specialty: orthopaedic slIrgel)" Assistant professor of pcdiatl'ic olthopucdlcs at VCUMC. 
Ambulatory Care Cenlcl', 417 N. 11th St.; 9()(J(J Stony Point Parkway; VCll SPOl'ts Cenlel', l:i()O W. 

BroC/(1 St., 828-7069 

GaryTye 
A'isistant professor of neurosurgery and I)(.'(li(ltrics. chidof l)l.'(liatric neuroslII'gI.?IY in thc 

[)epnrtmcnl of Neurosurgery at VClJMC. Ambulatory CaIT' Ccntel', 417 N. I I til SI., 828-9/65 

*Chester Sharps 
Suh-spcciaity: orthopaedk spirll' surgl'I)'. 'fm'kahol' Orthopaedic Assodat('s, 15tH i\I(lpJe Aue., Suite 

:!Oo, :!H.r;<!3()() 

Boyd H. Winslow 
SJ.'edalty: pediatric uro}"!!..\,, Children's tJroluJ/..v of Virginia, 87lUJ Stony I'oint /J(wkway, Suite 250, 

272-2411 

Physical Medicine and Rehab 

*David X. Cifu 
Sub-spl'dallies: gt'riatrics, stl'Oke, hrain injul)', spinal-cord injury. orthopm.·di{' rehabilitation, 
Chllirnmn and professor of physical medicine and rehabilitation at VCUMC and medical dire('tnr of 
the \TU Rdmhilit'ltiun and RCSl'ilrch CC'ntcr. 1:123 H. }\fllrs/lUll St .. 828-4:131 

Hillary Hawkins 
Medical diIT'clor of physical nwdidne and I'chabilitntion for Sheltering AI'IllS rchabilitation <-'enters. 
Sheltering Arms Physical Rehabilitation Center, R2ti4 Allee R(J(l(I, Mec/umic$uille, 764-WlJO 

Albert M. Jones Jr. 
Physical medicine and rl'llahilitution for Shell(~ril1g Arllls rehabilitatioll ('enter'S. Shcltcl'ing Arms 
Physical Rehabilitatioll Ccntl'rs, 82S4 Atiee Rom/, MecllUnic."iuille, 764-w(JO; Maple Avenue Clini{\ 
150l MapJe Ave., Suite 100, 764-UUJI 

Manmohan Khokhar 
Physical ML'<.Iicinc & Rehahilitation of Rkhmolld Inc" 10710 Mid/otlriun TUl'Ilpike, :378-:123.3 

William MeKinley 
PI'Ofcssor of physkalmcdicine and "chahilitatioll, director of spinal-t'ord-injllry mL"{lkhll', and 
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din~ct(}r of physkul mt'C.Jidm.' and mhuhilitation residency program al VCUMC. 417 N. 11th St .. 1-I2H­

40 97 


Plastic/Reconstructive Surgery 

Nadia P. Blanchet 
Sub·s»E'cialtie....: ('osmctir SUI'g(>I)' and \)l"casl-caneel" rt~ronstruction. Chief of plastic surgel), at 
C.IWMC. StollY Point ML>dical Park, 9210 ForC'st llill AVe.• Sliite B-1, :~2f)-H545 

Stephen Chen 
Suh-spccialtieR: aesthetic surgery of the breast, body and fare: advanced Ixxly ('cmtOlIl'ing following 
massive weight loss; microsurgical head and neck l'ecol1stl1lction; DlEP flap breast rel'onstruction; 
nonsurgical aesthetic treatments. Assistant professor of plastic surgery at VCUMC. Division of Plastic 
Surgery, Critical Care Hospital, 1213 K Clay St" Biyllth 1,1001', 828-:W30: Aesthetk and 
Reconstructive Surgery, 7301 f/oref;1 Alle.• Suite IOO,2HH-5222 

Robert W. OeConti 
DeConti Plastic Surgery, 7.129 f/OI'est At'c., 8uik 101, 67:,,-Ho()o 

..Andrea L. Pozez 
Sub-sJX'cialLics: wound Iwaling, WO\1wn's brcasL Iwalth. Chairwnnmn of til(' Dh'isiull of Plastic and 
Rl'(·unslru(·th'(! Surgery, nu>dkal din'ctor of Wound 11(~aling ('('nler. and nwdical d i redor of E\-ans­
Ha~'nl's Bum C('nil.'r at VCLJMC'. Division of Plastk Surg(·I)'. 1213 K Clay SI .• I{iyhlh Huor (Critical 
Care lIospilu/). H2H-:W:~(}: 5H5$ Ikemo Iluaci. Suitt, 606, 2H2-9.')76: Aesthetic and R('('onstrudivl' 

Surgery. 7301 Furl'sl Ave., Suite 100. :!HH-S:!:!2 

Ma.lIion Williams 
Richmond Plastk Surgl~()nS, ,5899 Bremo RU(l(I. Suite 20.'), 2H5-4115; '4CJ1 ./ollnsloll Willis n"ille, 

56o-731J 

Isaac 1.. Wornom III 

Sub-slX'Cialtics: cosmetic.- surgery, brc.~ast surgel)', skin-cancer treatment and pediatrk I)lnstil' 

surgery, including cleft lip and palale, Richmond Plastk' SUI'gcons, 5H99 nremo Road, Suite 205, 


285-4115: 140l Johnstun Willis Dr;t1C. 560-73J I 


Podiatry (Doctor ofPodiatric Medicine) 

Jeffrey Fro&1 
The Foot & Ankle C('ntcr, 1465.lo/msto" Willis /J,.itl(!,320-:J66H 

Simon Mest 
SlIb-specialties: sports-nu.>dicinc injudcs of the foot and wounds l'clatt'tl tn diHbl~tl'S or vaseular 
problems. Assistant professor of orthoi>al~dics at VCUMC. Ambulatory c.'lJ"e Center, 11th and Clay 
streets, 828-7069; VCU Health System at Stony Point, 9000 Stony Puint Pnrkwny. 560-H945; VCU 
SPOIts Medicin(' Center, 1,300 W. Ilro(ul St,. 828-0718 

Scott Vantre 
Vil'Rinia Foot & Ankle Center, :woH n,.emo Rom/, Suite 100, 2Hr,-:-l9.1.'J 
Mitchell Waskin 
Thl' Foot & Ankle Center, 1465,/ohnston Willis 1)l'it1C, :~2()-a66H 
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·.)avid Weiss 

\\\'sl End Fool & Ankk', 7650 K PudWill Romi. SII;te !!/,'j. :-f-/h-P79 


Psychiatry/ Adult 

Martin N. Buxton 
Clinical professor of psychiatry at VCUMC, mcdkal dil'cctor al Tucker Pavilion and chief of 

psychiatry at C.'WMC. Medical director of the .'amily Counsl'!illg Center fOl' Recovery. Insight 

Physicians P.C., 7lO/.Jahnke Rom/, 32:J-8282 

·James 1.. Levenson 
J'rn(essor nf psychiatry. mcdkint' and SUfgl'I-y: "itol' chairman (If till' Dcpartll1l'nl of Psychiall)'; and 

chairnmn uf lhl' Division of Cunsultation-Li(li~()11 Psychiatry at VCllMC. Department of Psychiatl)·. 

I!WO r:. 8ro(l(i St.. Bi~J"tlr Hoor. North Winy. 828-o76:-f 
Mariano M. Piedra 
Neuropsychiatric and Counseling Associates. 2ov8 8remo Roucl. Suite 110. 282-52:16 

James A. Shield 
Clinical professol' at VCUMC. Tucker J>syt'hiatric Clinic, woo Iluultiel's Purkwuy, Suite 202, 320­

7881 
Joel J. Silverman 
PJ''Ofessor of psychiatry; chairman of lhe DCI)arlment of Psychiatry at VCLJMC. 1200 E. Ul'Oad St., 

11th Flom', West Winy, 828-91,56 

Jefferson M. Sommers 
Medical director of acutt' adults at TUl'.ker Pavilion. Insight Physit"ians P.C., 7101.Jahnke /lou(/, :12:1­

8282 

Psychiatry/Child and Adolescent 

Cheryl S. AI-Mateen 

As.·,ociate professor of psychiatry and I)('(liatl'il's at VCUMC. Virginia Trealment Center fOi' Childl'Cn. 

515 N. lOth St., 828-.'-1129 

Martin N. Buxton 
Clinical professor of psychiatry at VCUMC, medical dire(.1"or at Tucker Pavilion and chief of 
psychial1'}' at CJWMC. Mt.'(lkal director of lhe Family Counseling Center for R{~mvcry. Insight 

Physicians P.C., 7101.Juhnke Roaci,82:1-8282 

David W. C.ould III 
Tucker Psychiatric Clinic, woo Boulders ParkwllY, Suif(~ 202, :120-7881 

Neil Sonenklar 
Associate professor of psychiatlY at VCUMC. ViJ'ginia Trcalllll'llt Ccnter for Children, ,515 N. 10th St., 
828-3129 
~Aradtmna (Bela) Sood 
Prof('sslll' of psyc'hial ry and pl'di<.ltrk~: (·hairwoman. Di\i~iOI1 of Child and Adull'sl'l'nl PS~;{'hiatry; 

:tml nwelit'lI) dirct'tol'. Virginia Tn.'alllll'nt ('('nl('I' for l'hildn'l1 at vel T~1l'. 515 .V. Will Sf., 828-4058 
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Pulmonary Disease 

Usa K. Bralh 
Professor of int(~rnu I mt'dicinc.. Puimonmy-Critical CHl'e I )ivisioll at vellMC. Am hulutory Ca 1'(' 

Center, 417 N, uti, St..• 828-2161 

Alpha A. (Berry) Fowler III 
Professor of mcdicin(.~ and chairman of the Division of Pulmonary Disease and Critil'Hi Care 
Medicine, Department ofIntcrnal Mcdidnc at Vel/Me. Amhlliatory Care Cl:'nl{~r, 417 N. 11th St., 
828-216, 

Jamie Hey 
Sub-specialties: critical-care medicine, intcl'vcnl.ional pulmol1o\ogy. Pulmol1ury Assneiat('s or 
Richmond, woo BauMert; PW'kWClY, Sllite 200, :J20-424.3 

"Scott Kadow 
Sub-specialties: critk-al-cml' medkinc and sleep medicine. Pulmonary A-.sucintcs of Richmond. ,()():t 
.\}(mta RuSt' Rum/, 288-271' 

Wes Shepherd 
Assistant pl'Ofel'sor in the Division of Pulmonary Disease alld Critical Care at VCLJMC. Amhulatory 
Cure Cl'ntcr, 417 N, 11th St., 828-2161 

Johnny Wong 
Sub-slx'dalties: criticul-care 111(~dicin(' and sleep medil'ine, Pulmonary Associatl's of Rkhlllond, 7497 
Right Hunk Rond, Suite 520. MedwllicslIille. 559-2014 

Radiation Oncology 

MitcheU S. Anscher 
Chainnan and professor of radiation OIu:nlogy at vell MC, VCU Mas.'iCy Conet'r ('poll.'!' LlepaI1mf.~\1t 

of Radiation Oncolog,v. 828-72:-12 

Douglas W. Arthur 
Sub-specialties: breast malignancies, brachytherapy and soft-tissuE:' sareOlmtS, f)roff.!Ssor and vice 
chairman of the Depal1ment of Radiation Oncology al VCUMC. VCU Mas.'iCy Cancer Center, 401 
Col/ege St., 828-72:~2: VCU Massey CanC(~l' Center at Hanovt~r M(.'<iical Pal'k. 8222 Meuclowh,iclfje 
Rooci, Mechanicsville. 55,)-18:15; Henrico Doctors' Hosrital, 760:1 /f'cwesl ALit'. , 287-4340 
*Judy I.. Chin 
Radiation Ont'olo14Y ASS<K'i<lll's. 6605 If, Bmw/ Sf.. Suife (;-201, I-Ie,,,,h·o. 266-.7762 

l.aurie W. Cuttino 
Associate professor in the Dcpm1mcnl of Radiation Onmlog)' at VCl1MC. Hl'nri<-o Om'tors' Hospital 
Cancer Ccotel', 760,'1 'i·{},.e~..t Al1C., Suite 106, 287-4340; V(,UMC, 4m Cnllege Sf.. H2H-7232 

'lbomas J. Eichler 
Virginia Radiation Onc.ology A'isociatl's, 1401.Jolmstoll Willis IJrive, 330-2104 

Taryll G. TOI·re 
Richmond Radiation Onmlogy, '4051 St. "hmds IIIvd.. Suite 1100, Mici/othiun, 594-4C)()(J 

Radiology Specialists 
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Matthew Bassignani 
Sub-slx~cialty: genitourinary radiology. Vil'ginia Uml0ltv, (}UJ5 Stony Poi"t D/"ive.88o-9HJ5 

*Ann S. Fulcher 
Sllh-~l)('{'ially: ahdominal im,,~in~. Profcssor and l'hairwomnn of the Ilepnrtllll'nt of Radiology al 

\,('U:VIC. 1:!5t1 K Mtlrs/wll SI .• H:!H-"{){)() 

Curtis W. Hayes 
Sub-specialties: muscular-skeletal radiology, muscular-skeletal M RI, muscular-skeletal interventioJl. 
Pmfe.ssor, director of muscular-skeletal imaging nt VCUMC. 125() E. Marshall St.. &~8-6831 

"Lowrey Holthaus 
RadioloKV Asso<"iah.'s of Richmond. Parham l>odors· llospital. 77()() Par"(/1/I No(/(/. 272-H806 

Jeffrey Hull 
Interventional radiologist. Radiology Associates of Rkhmond, Chippcnham Medical Centcr, 7100 

Jahnke Ruad, 272-8806 

John Kuta 
Sub-specialty: neumradiology. RadioloR.v Assoeiatcs of Riehmond, Henrico Doctors' Hospital, 1602 

Skipwith Road. 272-8806 

Mark Parker 
Sub-specialties: thoracic: trauma/critienl care, intt~rstitiallung dist~Clse Hmllung eancer. Professor of 
diagnostic radiology and internal-medicilw section chief, thomcic-imaging director. thoracie­
imaging fellowship at VCUMC. 125() E. Marshall St., 828-6881 

Reprodud:ive Endocrinology/Infertility 

Michael C. Edelstein 
Fertility Institute of Virginia, 10710 Midlollzillll Tur1Jpike. Suite 331, 379-9()()" 
Joseph Gianfortoni 
SlIb-spl~ciaIti(~,.'~: mi('rosurgery, tubal reversalN, endometriosis. I.ifeSourcc Fertility Center, 7603 

/i'ON!.st Ave., Suite 204, 67:l-22'T.l 

R. Scott Lucidi 
Specialties: reproductive cndoclinology and infertility. A<;sodatt:' professor in the Department of 

Ohstetl;cs and Gynecology at VCUMC and medical director of the VCU Center for Advanced 
Reproductive Mt:~dicint'. Stony Point Women's Health Care, 9000 Stony Point Parkwuy, 56o-8W;o 

Sanford Rosenberg 
Richmond Center for Fertility & Endocrinology, 7(}03 Fores/ Ave., Suite 30l, 2H,t;-970() 

·Kenneth A. Steingold 
Ft:·rtility Institutl' of Virginia. 1071(J .Hid/othic1/) li".lIl'ike. S"ite 3:JI ••'FC)-I)OO() 

Rheumatology 

*LcnQrc M. _Buckley 
Suh-spt'd'llLil's: oslt·opoJ'osis. IUPlJ~. rtll'umatoid arthritis and nH1Ila~{'ml'nl of rlU'ulllatie dist'ases 
durin)!, pre)!,nancy. pl'uiatJ'ic rheumatology. Pl'Ofcssor of intl'mal nU..'dieine anu pl~dialrics at VCllMC, 

C)ooo StO/lY {-'«Jin/I'arkw(/y. 56o-H920: Amhulatory ('are ('('nll'r. .:/17 N. I/Ih SI .. Nwrth F/oo/'. 828­
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Peter J. Coutlaki.... 

Sub-spedalty: internallllcdidnc. Arthritis Specialists Lttl., 14(11 .Jo/mstml 11'illis /J"it'e. Suite 4100, 


,12:J-1401 


E. I;orrest Je.lfisee J.'. 

Sub-specialty: inlcrnalmcdidne. Artlll;tis Specialists Ltd., 1401 .fohnstoll Willis DrillC, Suite 4wu, 


323-1401 


Beth K. Rubinstein 
Suh-specialties: gellcrnl dlel1111atology, rheumatoid arthritis, systemic IUJlus, Sjogren's syndrome, 
fibrnmyalgia, vasculitis, gout. Assistant profl'ssor in the l>l~partnl(mt of Internal Mcdicim.', Division 

of Rheumatology, Allergy and Immunology at VCUMC. <}Ooo StOUJI t'oint Pnrkway, .s6CJ-892CJ 
Michael J. Strachan 
Premier He.dtheare Associates Inc., 7102 E. Purl/CUll Road, Suite 101, 288-7901 

Christopher M. Wise 
SUb-specialties: I'Ilculllatoid arthritis, systemic lupus, Sjogrl'n's syndrome, gout, vusculitis, temporal 
artel'itis. Pl'OfessOl' in the Department of Internal Medidne, Division of Rheumatology. AJlcf'RY and 

Immunology. at VCUMC, 417 N. 11tll St., Fourth /t1oor. 828-9341 

Sleep Disorders 

Barry L. Kalchilloff 
Sleep Diagnostics LLC, 7'JO,S Jjou/ders View /..cme, 27'.1-6896 

·David J. L.cszczyszyn 
Suh-SlK'('ialtil's: ~('Il('rall'hild neurology, t'i(>cll'fl('lln'phalography. ('\'uked potentials, intmopt'rati\,c 

monitoring. Ass-udall' professor of nt'urology at VClIM C and tlircctnr of I he vet f Sicep Cenler. Sleep 
Disord('r C<'nt<'I" 2,S:.!1) p,.ofessional Houd. :12,'1-22.5;') 

·Dougla.... Puryear 
Olht~r spedalty: pulmonary discasc..'. Sk'('p Disorders Centers of I)ulmonary A ....."ol·iates. 2:154 Colony 

Cl'Oss;ny PI(/(.'e. M;<lIolhiuu. 6:J9-99w: woo BOlllder's Purkway. Suite WI, .'I:.!O-4341 

Gerard D. Santos 

Other specialty: internal mcdieine. 8266 Atlee HOll(i, M('(liml Offi(!c Building /1, Suite 229, 


MechClnicsvilie. 764-7491; 5875 Bremo ROl,d, Medical O.Dice Building South, Suite 709,678-8160; 


1:l520 /filII SI,'eel RO(ld, Midlothian, 595-1430 


Sports Medicine 

Douglas N. Cutter 
Sub-spcdalty: f<unity m(~didnc. CIW Spurts M<,'didm\ 5oc} J-lio(lks Ruud, Suite A. 56o-650() 

Katherine L. Dec 
Suh-sJX>cially: electromyography mMG/NCS). c.,w SPOl'ts Ml'(liC'inc, .5:109 Cmmnoml'(~uJlfl (;c'u/e1' 

PClrkwuy, Suite WU, 545-7560 

*Thoma4l P. LouQhrJW (surgeon) 
Suh-specialties: sports medicine, 1ll1lS(·ulnskctet'll rt,habilitntion, ShOllldl'l's, knt'l's anti 
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n't'onstrudioll, aI1hroswp~. Assuciate professor in the Ot>partnll'llt of Urthopaedic Sur~l'ty' at 
\Tl1Ml'. Vet! Sports Medieine. I:IO() W Urouc/ Sl.. Suite II:l. 8:!8-0713 

Steven G. Reece 
The Sports Medicine Center, Advanced Orthopaedic Centers, 7R5R Sh,'uder Road: 1870(} Sl. Frcmcis 

Blvcl., Suite 605, Midlothicm, 27()-J;JO,fj 

Wilhelm A. Zuelzer (surgeon) 
Subspecialtics: knee and shoulder surgery. )lrofc.'isor in the Department of Orthopaedic Surgery at 

VCUMC. 9000 Stony I'oint ParkwClY, 560-8945: AmiJu/atory Cure Center, 417 N. 11th St., R2R-7069 

Surgery (General) 

Richard L. Binns 
Sub-specialty: vascular surgery. Surgkal Associntes of I{ichmond, W51 Johnston Willis Drive, 


Suite 20U. 560-5972 

Diane R. Cox 


SlIrgkal Associntes of Richmond, WutctfOl'd Medical Center, 1h~d('ym' flake Parkway" Midlothian, 


560-7710 
William E. Kelley Jr. 
Sub-specialties: da Vinci robotic surgery, csophyX, GERD, minimally invasive surgery, general brcast 

and cancer surgery. Richmond Surgical, R921 71l1'ee Chopt Rom/, Suite 30(), 285-9416 

John M. Kellum 
Sub-s(x"cialties: laparoscopic, intestinal and olx'sity surgery. Proft.~ssor in till' Department of Surgcry 

at VCUMC, physician at the VCU Surgical Weight Loss Center. Ambulatory Cctre Center, 417 N. 11th 

St., 828-Rooo; 9000 Stony Point Pm'kw(lY,56o-8920 

James W. Maher 
Sub-specialty: hal'iatl'ic surgery. Professor in the Depilrtment of Surgery i1t VCUMC, chairmiln of the 
division of genet'al surgery, dirt.'CtOl· of the VCU Minimally Invasive Surgery Center. Ambulatory Care 

Center, 4'7N. 11th St., 828-Rooo; 90()O Stuny Point Pm'kway, 56o-R920 

Eric P. Melzig 
Sub-specialties: hl'cast, thyroid, parathyroid and lapal'Oscopic surgel'y. '111C Center for Breast Care, 

Richmond Surgical, 8921 111ree Ch()pt Ruad, Suite 3()O, 285-9416 

*George A. Parker 
Sub-specialty: oll('ological surgery. Clinical pl'Ofessl)r at V('t.:MC and pres:dcnt of thl> ml'dical staff at 
BOil Sl'l'Ours SI. Mat)"s Hospital. Commonwealth Sur!?,('ons and BOil Se('ours Medical (;roup. SI. 
Maty··s Medical Building North. 811ite so6. 2RS-:P2S 

Richard J. Pettit 
Sub-specialties: breast, laparoscopic, and complex hernia and ahdominal-wallrl'wnstrllctioll 
surgery. Richmond Surgici.tI, 8921 1111'ee C"Ol't Road, Suite 800, 28.'}-9416 
Amy Rose 
Surgical Associates of Rkhmond, 1051,Juhnston Willis lJrit'e, Suite :wo, 56()-5964 

Thoracic Surgery 
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Peter Buckman 
Richmond Thoracic Surgeons, 2004 ilremu RUCld. Suite lO:l. 56.IJ-o.18:J 

"Anthony Cassano 
Suh-sp('dahics: h<'nign and malignant dis(!c.I.."cs of th(·llIng~. airway!oo ami l11l'diastil1l1m: minimally 

invasin' approal'h('s to slIrgll'ul tlu·rall). ,\ssistunt professor of surger\, at VCUl\lC. Amhulatory Can.' 

Cl·nt{·... 417 N. 11th Sl.. H~H-:J774 
Dipin Gupta 
SlIb-specialty: cardiothoraci{' surgery. C.mliothnradc Surgical Associates, 7J()' ,/o/mke Romi, Suite 
500, :J2()-275'; .John Randolph Medical Center. 411 W. RwuioilJil I~O(ltl, Suite :wo.lIopewell, :l2(J­

27,51 

Darius Hollings 

Thoracic Surg{~ry Associates, 822() Meucioll..,/w;l/ye I~oud. Suite 806. Mechtlllicsville. 764-7<)J() 


C. Gregory Lockhart 
'111oracic Surgery Associates, 14051 St. Fr'onds HilJ(/., Suite 220.'j, Micll()tlzicm, .'>94-4890 

Urogynecology 

B. Boyden Clary III 
Sub-specialty: minimally invasive surgicalllnx:c..>dures. Clinical instructor at VCUMC. OB/GYN 
Associates. 76tn Forest Al'e.• Suite 228. 74l-lJ440 

Edward Gill 
Sub-specialties: general gynt-'(~()I()gy. lIr()g.vnL'(~ol{)g.v. incontinence amI pelvic reconstructive slII-gery. 
Associate professor uf obstetrics and g,vnecolog.v. dirudor uf ul'Ogyneculogy and rcconstructive pelvic 

surgery at VCUMC. 90()() Stony Point Porkwoll .• S6o-H9S0 
David Glazier 
SUb-specialties: female urology. stress incontinence and pelvic pmlapsl'. Virginia Urology for 
Women, 9105 Stony Poiut (),ive; 2025 Wute1'sic/e IlcXAC/. Suite 105. 1>t-;IIe;e George, 288-0339 

"Lonn)' Grecn 
Sub-spc.!daltics: urinary inconlinenCt.'. ti.'mall' urolug,v and urinary traet infections. Di.'ectol' ami 
fmmdt·" €If the Virginia WOlll('n's C'ontinl'ncc C(·nh.>I·. Virginia Woml'n's C('nler. :124o.John Rulfe 

IJul'kw(lY, 288-4084 

Nathan Guerette 
The Female Pelvic ML'C:licine Institute ofVh-ginia. 1467./u/msloll Willis Ur';ve, :~2.1-5()40 

Urology/Urological Surgery 

Erie P. Cote 
Sub-spccialtil's: gel1cralurology. oncology. sc.'cu implants. I'Oholic surgery and stolle manag{'ment. 

Virginia UroloRV. 8228 Mecl(/ollliJl'iciye R()lfc/. Me('/IClI1iesuille. 2HH-03:W 

"B. MayerGrob 
Suh-spt'l'ialtil's: adult urology, IIrolliKic nneology, IWl1igll prustatir hypt·rplasia. Assuciatl' pmfcss()r, 

urolugy 1'('sidl'J1l'Y-llrogram dir('('Wr and dirt'ctur of ufnlngk ol1l'nlogy at VCU:\lC and chi(·f of urolngy 
ut flU' Md'uirc VA ~h-di('al ('l'I1It,'." Nelsun Clink, 401 N. I lilt St .. 82H-93:~1 
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Harry P. Koo 
Sub-specialty; pcdiatdc: urology. Protl'ssur and chainnan of lhe Division of Urology at VCUMC. 

Nl,lsol1 Clinic, 401 N. 11th St.. 82H-9:~:~1 

David A. Miller 
Sub-specialties: urologic ollcolugy, robntil: surgel,.. and male and fl~lllalc incontinclwl'. Virginia 

Urology. 8228 Meudowbridye Rood, Mechcl1Iicsville: 9.'-151 W. n'YJ(ui St., 2RH-08:l9 

Mark Monahan 
Sub-specialties: laparoscollic/minimally invmlivl~ surgery. 11:lhotic renal surgel,.. kidney canCl'l", stone 

disease, url·teropelvic junction (UP.J) obstruction. Virginia Urology. 9105 Stony I'o;nt J)";l'(!; '4051 

St. Francis Blvel., Miellotllian,' 2025 WCltc,'sicie Romi, Suite 105, Prince George. 288-0:~:~9 

William R. Morgan 
Sub- . urologic oncology. Virginia Urology, 9:~51 W. Broad St.; 9105 Stong Poi"t 1)1';00,288­

lction and minimally il1vusive treatments for BPH. Virginh! Urology, 
othian; 9105 Stony Point /)rive, 28H-()339 

)339 
Anthony Sliwiuski 
Sub-Slx,'Cialties: sexual dys 
14051 St, Francis Blvd" Mi 

•Mark M. Leyy 
Sub-Spt'l'ialties: (~nd()\'asc.'ular J'l'pail' of al1l\lI~'SI1l, thol'al'()uhduminal aneurysm and l'arolid-u!'lC'ry 
diSl'ase. As .."iodale pl'ofessor mId dlairman of till' Di\'isioll (If Vase:ula!' Sur~l'r~' at VCUMC 
Ambulatory Care Center. 417 N. 11th St.. H2H-:l:!11 or 828-9849 

Gregg L. Londrey 
Assistant clinical professor at VCUMC. Virginhl Surgkal Associates. 4'7 UMie Ave., 288-1953 

Raymond G. Mak.houl 
Sub-specialty: general surgery. VeinSolutions, 87(X) Stony Point I'ar'kway, Suite 140, ;~3()-H()24: 

Surgical As....ociatcs of Richmond, 1051 Johnston Willis /)";00, Suite 2{)(). :~2()-27()5 

Gerardo Mendez-Picon 
Sub-specialty: kidney tmnsplants. 'J11e Richmond Surgical Group. Forest Ml.'(lical Plal..8., 7611 

Forest Ave., Suite 300, g68-44:~5 

Barklie Zimmerman 
The Richmond Surgical Group, 1"OI'CSt Medi('HI fllal.a, 7611 Furest Ave., Suite :WO, g68-44:~5 
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